

Austin 7 Club Inc.

Reg. No. A0003290N

Spare Parts July 2025

Prices may vary without notice as new stock arrives.

For sale to CLUB MEMBERS only

ORIGINS OF VICTORIA'S AUSTIN 7 CLUB SPARE PARTS DEPARTMENT

In the late 1960's I was on the Committee and the supply of parts from Repco and similar companies was drying up.

I suggested to the Committee that we do something but was told we didn't have any money and didn't see it as a role for our Club at the time.

A meeting was called with fellow A7 enthusiasts, held in our lounge room, and it was decided to have a sale day with the Club receiving a percentage of sales and what was left over would become the Club's spares, stored in our garage.

We moved to Deniliquin in 1973 and the spares went to a rented private garage in East Malvern, then to Hughesdale and finally to our own Club Rooms. Those in charge of spares during this time was myself, Alan Loughron, Ken Innes-Irons, Wayne Styles and Michael Shegog.

I wish to acknowledge the huge effort put in by our Spare Parts Volunteers. They operate the spares sales counter, order and catalogue many hundreds of items, source new parts, handle mail orders, banking and many other tasks.

Thank you to those Club Members who have donated their time, material and the making of spare parts.

Graeme Logan Austin 7 Club Inc. Prior to any purchase from Austin 7 Club Inc. Victoria ("Austin 7 Club Inc.")

THE PURCHASER UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES TO THE FOLLOWING:

- 1. It is the owner's responsibility to ensure that any vehicle driven is roadworthy and safe.
- 2. Any new or used parts are supplied on the conditions set out below.

CONDITIONS OF SALE

New and Seconded hand parts are only available to financial members.

New Parts

Parts supplied by the Austin 7 Club Inc. are made neither by, nor for, the original vehicle manufacturer. Where original part numbers or names are referred to, this is for identification purposes only.

Austin 7 Club Inc. has no access to the original factory specifications or drawings, and makes no claim that replacement parts exactly match original equipment supplied by the manufacturer.

Unless specifically stated at the time of sale, all parts supplied are only copies of designs and are intended to assist in the repairing and restoring of vehicles as close as possible to original condition. No guarantee is given that they comply with current legislation.

Austin 7 Club Inc. has no knowledge of, nor control over, the circumstances of fitting and use of any parts supplied by it. The purchaser is solely responsible for ensuring that parts selected and purchased are suitable for intended usage, and that they are fitted correctly, by a properly qualified person.

Any parts supplied through Austin 7 Club Inc. Spares Department and purchased by Club Members and subsequently modified in any way, will not be eligible for refund or replacement or any consequential damage.

Austin 7 Club Inc. accepts no responsibility for any product failure and consequential damage if :-

- " there is any modification of the part after delivery; or
- "the product has been incorrectly fitted; or,
- " the product is used in a vehicle engaged in racing or speed events or practice for same; or,
- " is used in a vehicle modified from the specification of an original naturally aspirated standard Austin 7 (excluding production sports cars)

Continued

Disclaimer - continued

Second-Hand Parts

Austin 7 Club Inc. may also offer for sale second-hand parts. If so, the standard conditions will apply. However, any second-hand parts are supplied strictly on condition and the purchaser's acknowledgement prior to purchase that:

- 1. Any second-hand parts supply by Austin 7 Club Inc. may now be in excess of 75 years of age;
- 2. The parts may not be serviceable and may require repair prior to use. Austin 7 Club Inc. is not responsible for the cost of repair to any second-hand part or the discovery that the part may be unserviceable after purchase or after repairs are attempted;
- 3. The Austin 7 Club Inc. does not know what, if any, modifications or treatment have been made to the component part or what abuse has been inflicted to it or them over the years;
- 4. The second-hand parts have not been crack tested (unless specifically stated in writing);
- 5. The purchaser has carefully inspected the parts prior to purchase and has satisfied himself/herself that:
 - a) The parts are suitable for their intended purposes;
 - b) The parts are of the correct model and year desired by the purchaser.

Advice

Any technical or other advice or information given by any member, or club representative verbal or written, is expressed as a personal opinion only, and must not be taken as a statement of fact. Information will be given in good faith, to the best of our knowledge and ability, but neither Austin 7 Club Inc., nor its members will be held accountable for any consequence arising from such advice, freely given.

For the sake of clarity, these conditions of sale are briefly stated. Further terms and conditions apply, and from time to time may be amended, but nothing in such terms and conditions shall restrict a consumers statutory rights.

CONTENTS

1	ENGINE	7
1.1	Crankcase	7
1.2	Oil System	8
1.3	Crankshaft	8
1.4	Conrods	9
1.5	Pistons	10
1.6	Bearings	10
1.7	Cylinder Head	11
1.8	Cylinder Block	12
1.9	Camshaft & Timing Gears	12
1.10	Valve Gear	13
1.11	Manifold & Exhaust	14
1.12	Fan Gear & Cooling System	15
1.13	Starting Handle	15
1.14	Fuel System	16
1.15	Gaskets	17
2	TRANSMISSION	18
2.1	Flywheel & Clutch	18
2.2	Gearbox	19
2.3	Speedometer Drive	20
2.4	Propshaft & Universals	20
3	BRAKES	22
4	FRONT AXLE	24
5	BACK AXLE	25

CONTENTS

6	ELECTRICAL	27
6.1	Ignition	28
6.2	Lights, Lamps & Bulbs	29
7	CHASSIS	30
7.1	Steering & Pedals	30
7.2	Shock Absorbers	31
7.3	Wheels & Tyres	32
8	BODYWORK	33
8.1	Radiator	33
8.2	Exterior	34
8.3	Door Fittings	35
8.4	Interior	36
8.5	Dashboard, Controls & Instruments	36
8.6	Rubber & Leather	37
8.7	Windscreen	38
9	MISCELLANEOUS	38
9.1	Tools	38
9.2	Nuts &Bolts etc	39
9.3	Products	40
10	BOOKS POSTERS CHARTS ETC.	40
11	CLUB APPAREL & MERCHANDISE	41

1 ENGINE

1.1 Crankcase				
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0374a	All	Bearing housing replacement front lip	each	\$100.00
0087w	All	Bolt - sump - deep head 1/4"BSW x 5/8"	each	\$4.50
0122	All	Gasket - block to crankcase	each	\$4.50
0122s	All	Gasket - block to crankcase, silicon	each	\$17.00
0127	All	Gasket - rear main brg housing	each	\$2.00
1559	All	Gasket set - sump valve cover side water, cork	each	\$16.00
0539	All	Gauze sump	each	\$22.00
0590	All	Nut - long - Block to crankcase	each	\$8.50
0590a	All	Nut - Thick - Block to Crankcase etc 5/16"BSW	each	\$5.00
0590a	All	Nut - Thick - Block to Crankcase etc 5/16"BSW	each	\$5.00
0539a	All	Plate carrier for sump gauze	each	\$25.00
0587	All	Plug - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$23.00
1554		Pump water - aluminium/brass kit, unfinished	kit	\$114.00
0089	34-39	Rubber - engine mounts	set	\$35.00
1519	23-28	Seal - Rear main seal/cvr assy. 1.625" x 2.375" x 2.75"	each	\$40.00
1518		Seal - Rear main seal/cvr assy. 1.625" x 2.75" x 3.125"	each	\$40.00
1520	29-36	Seal - Rear main seal/cvr assy. 1.75" x 2.75" x 3.125"	each	\$55.00
1517	37-39	Seal - Rear main seal/cvr assy. 1.875" x 2.875" x 3.125"	each	\$40.00
0589	All	Setscrew oil tray	each	\$0.70
0122b	All	Spacer - steel, block to crankcase, 0.5mm	each	\$25.00
0122a	All	Spacer - steel, block to crankcase, 1.0mm	each	\$25.00
0320	All	Spanners tappet	pair	\$22.00
0086	23-28	Stud - bell housing/g'box, 5/16"BSF x 1 1/2"	each	\$4.00
0086aw	23-28	Stud - bellhousing/g'box,stepped 5/16"BSW - 3/8" BSW x 1 1/2"	each	\$4.00
0084	All	Stud - c'case to block 5/16"BSF x 1 1/2"	each	\$6.50
0085	All	Stud - c'case to block, stepped, 5/16"BSF - 3/8"BSF x 1 3/8"	each	\$4.00
0091	34-39	Stud & nut - engine mount	each	\$11.00
0086w	23-28	Stud bellhousing - G/Box, 5/16"BSW x 1 1/2"	each	\$3.00
1507a	All	Sump - aluminium	each	\$130.00
0062	36-39	Washer - tab, crankshaft centre main bearing 3 main bearing engine	each	\$1.50
0587a	All	filler, late fuel tank	each	\$1.50
0088	All	Washer - oval - sump	each	\$2.20
0587a	All	Washer - drain plug, fibre - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$1.50

1.2 Oil System

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0079	All	Ball & spring - oil pump pressure relief	set	\$5.00
1567a	30-31	Bezel oil pressure gauge 3 bolt holes black	each	\$16.00
1567	30-31	Bezel oil pressure gauge 3 bolt holes brass	each	\$19.00
0832	All	Bolt oil pump body	each	\$2.00
0075	25-28	Button - oil pressure indicator	each	\$170.00
0083	29-39	Cap oil filler, coil engine	each	\$66.00
0082	23-28	Cap oil filler, pressed steel, mag engine	each	\$10.00
0082a	23-28	Cap oil filler, turned aluminium, mag engine	each	\$13.00
0075aa	23-30	Diaphragm - button oil pressure indicator	each	\$4.00
0076	All	Disc - oil pump drive cover	each	\$2.00
0133	All	Gasket - oil pump body	each	\$1.50
0135	All	Gasket - oil pump drive cover disc	each	\$0.50
1010b		Gauge oil pressure, black face	each	\$192.00
1010b		Gauge oil pressure, black face	each	\$192.00
1010w		Gauge oil pressure, white face	each	\$192.00
1010w		Gauge oil pressure, white face	each	\$192.00
0081	31-39	Gear - oil pump drive	each	\$22.00
0834	23-36	Jet oil - 2-bearing engine	each	\$13.00
0835	36-39	Jet oil - 3-bearing engine	each	\$13.00
0080	All	Key - oil pump spindle	each	\$2.00
0571	All	Nipple & nutil oil pipeline	set	\$6.00
0839	All	Oil pipe union - on crankcase	each	\$15.00
1555	All	Pump oil (changeover recond - tested to 60 psi)	each	\$132.00
0078	All	Springs - oil pump vanes	pair	\$6.50
0077	All	Vane - oil pump (set of 2)	set 2	\$59.00

1.3 Crankshaft

Item	Item Year Description		Per	Price incl GST
0058	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells - std.	pair	\$95.00
0058+10	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.010"	pair	\$95.00
0058+20	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.020"	pair	\$95.00
0058+50	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.050"	pair	\$86.00
0058+60	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.060"	pair	\$72.00
0058u	37-39	earing - crankshaft main - shells unfinished		\$50.00
1593	28-36	Crankshaft 1 5/16" 2 bearing, ADI process	each	\$1,485.00
1592	36-39	Crankshaft 3 bearing, ADI process ea		\$1,800.00
1591d	23-28	Crankshaft Phoenix, 1 1/8", splashfed.		\$2,100.00
1591b		Crankshaft, rods & shells, Phoenix, 1 1/2" pressure fed , suit A7		
13910		pistons	set	\$4,000.00

1591c				
13910		Crankshaft, rods & shells, Phoenix, 1 1/2" splash fed, suit A7 pistons	set	\$4,000.00
0064	All	Key - crankshaft front	each	\$1.00
0142	All	Key - flywheel	each	\$3.30
1591n	29-37	Nosepiece to suit #1591b (pressure fed crankshaft)	set	\$145.00
0143	23-29	Nut - flywheel 1 1/8" Crankshaft	each	\$0.50
0145	29-39	Nut - flywheel 1 5/16" Crankshaft 7/8" x 12tpi	each	\$7.00
0145a		Nut flywheel 7/8"x12 TPI for 1 5/16" crankshaft made by ADI		
0143a		process (#1593)	each	\$25.00
0065	23-29	Seal - crankshaft rear (felt)	each	\$6.00
0061	All	Washer - tab crankshaft main bearing - front	each	\$2.00
0063	All	Washer - tab crankshaft main bearing lockwasher - rear	each	\$2.00
0144	23-29	Washer - locking - Flywheel 1-1/8" Crankshaft	each	\$1.50
0146	29-39	Washer - locking - Flywheel 1 5/16" Crankshaft	each	\$2.00

1.4 Conrods

Item	Year	Description		Price incl GST
0059	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell (std)	set 4	\$166.00
0059+50	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell + .050"	set 4	\$110.00
0059+10	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.010"	set 4	\$230.00
0059+20	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.020"	set 4	\$110.00
0059+30	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.030"	set 4	\$110.00
0059+40	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.040"	set 4	\$166.00
0059+60	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.060"	set 4	\$110.00
1662a		Bearing - conrod big-end shell 1 1/2" +0.25mm Phoenix & Renault	set 4	\$100.00
1662		Bearing - conrod big-end shell 1 1/2" std Phoenix & Renault	set 4	\$100.00
0060sbr	37-39	Bolt - big end - for shell bearings	each	\$16.00
0060	All	Bolt - big end for white metal rods	each	\$12.00
0005	All	Bolts - little end	set 4	\$7.40
1642a		Bush - gudgeon - RENAULT Rod	each	\$3.00
1591r		Conrods, Phoenix 1 1/2" with shells, suit A7 pistons		\$1,350.00
1591e		Conrods, Phoenix 1 5/16", ready for whitemetal.	set 4	\$1,600.00
0060a	All	Nut - big end - castellated	each	\$1.50
0060b	All	Nut - big end nyloc self locking	each	\$2.00
0004	All	Pin gudgeon	each	\$4.00
0004a	33-37	Pin gudgeon - sports floating type	each	\$13.00
0004o/s	All	Pin gudgeon o/size - +.002"	each	\$9.00
0006	All	Washer lock - conrod little end	set 4	\$3.00

1.5	Pistons

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1642a		Bush - gudgeon - RENAULT Rod	each	\$3.00
0004	All	Pin gudgeon	each	\$4.00
0004a	33-37	Pin gudgeon - sports floating type	each	\$13.00
0004o/s	All	Pin gudgeon o/size - +.002"	each	\$9.00
0001+20	All	Piston ring & gudgeon set - +.020"	set 4	\$650.00
0001b	All	Piston, ring & floating gudgeon set - std	set 4	\$650.00
0001b+20	All	Piston, ring & floating gudgeon set +.020	set 4	\$650.00
0001b+30	All	Piston, ring & floating gudgeon set +.030	set 4	\$650.00
0001b+40	All	Piston, ring & floating gudgeon set +.040"	set 4	\$650.00
0001b+60	All	Piston, ring & floating gudgeon set +.060"	set 4	\$650.00
0001b+80	All	Piston, ring & floating gudgeon set +.080"	set 4	\$650.00
0001 + 30	All	Piston, ring & gudgeon set - +.030"	set 4	\$650.00
0001+40	All	Piston, ring & gudgeon set - +.040"	set 4	\$650.00
0001+60	All	Piston, ring & gudgeon set - +.060"	set 4	\$650.00
0001+80	All	Piston, ring & gudgeon set - +.080"	set 4	\$650.00
0001R	All	Piston, ring & gudgeon set - Renault 58mm - std	set 4	\$940.00
0001	All	Piston, ring & gudgeon set - std.	set 4	\$650.00
0003a+20	All	Ring set - +.020" for one piston	set 1	\$52.00
0003a+30	All	Ring set - +.030" for one piston	set 1	\$52.00
0003a+40	All	Ring set - +.040" for one piston	set 1	\$52.00
0003a+60	All	Ring set - +.060" for one piston	set 1	\$52.00
0003a+80	All	Ring set - +.080" for one piston	set 1	\$52.00
0003a	All	Ring set - std for one piston	set 1	\$52.00

1.6 Bearings

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0059	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell (std)	set 4	\$166.00
0059+50	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell + .050"	set 4	\$110.00
0059+10	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.010"	set 4	\$230.00
0059+20	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.020"	set 4	\$110.00
0059+30	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.030"	set 4	\$110.00
0059+40	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.040"	set 4	\$166.00
0059+60	37-39	Bearing - conrod big-end - shell +.060"	set 4	\$110.00
1662a		Bearing - conrod big-end shell 1 1/2" +0.25mm Phoenix & Renault	set 4	\$100.00
1662		Bearing - conrod big-end shell 1 1/2" std Phoenix & Renault	set 4	\$100.00
0058	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells - std.	pair	\$95.00
0058+10	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.010"	pair	\$95.00
0058+20	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.020"	pair	\$95.00
0058+50	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.050"	pair	\$86.00
0058+60	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells +.060"	pair	\$72.00
0058u	37-39	Bearing - crankshaft main - shells unfinished	pair	\$50.00

Spare Parts List 2025 Austin 7 Club Inc.

0376	35-39	Bearing - crankshaft, front, a/c. 2MJT 1-1/8", (machined narrow) pair			
		three brg. c/case.	pair		\$285.00
0374	23-35	Bearing - crankshaft, front, ball. MJ 1-1/8"	each		\$40.00
0377	29-39	Bearing - crankshaft, rear, roller. MRJ 1-1/4"	each		\$143.00
0375	23-34	Bearing - crankshaft, roller MRJ 1-1/8" 23-34 front 23-29 rear.	each		\$120.00
0375a	23-35	Bearing - crankshaft,ball front, a/c. MJT 1-1/8", (wide)	each		\$122.00
0074b	23-36	Bearing - outer ring & rollers camshaft centre complete	set		\$35.00
0074a		Bearing - outer ring oversize camshaft ctr for #0073	each		\$35.00
0074	28-36	Bearing - outer ring std camshaft ctr - for #0073	each		\$45.00
0378	23-28	Bearing - timing gear pinion, ballrace. MJ 5/8"	each		\$22.00
0073a		Rollers - camshaft ctr.brg oversize - suit 0074a	set 8		\$9.00
0073	28-36	Rollers - camshaft ctr.brg std 5/16"	set 9		\$10.00
0020a	special	Sparkplug - 14mm - long reach suit #0112 head	each	\$	12.00
0020	23-36	Sparkplug - 18mm	each	\$	12.00
0019	36-39	Sparkplug- 14mm - L10	each	\$	8.50
1.7		Cylinder Head			
6112a	37-39	Gasket - cylinder head - Big Seven	each		\$125.00
0112a	36-39	Gasket - head late	each		\$82.00
0111	23-36	Gasket - head, early	each	each \$82.00	
0124	23-36	Gasket - top water branch - 1 stud	each	ch \$2.50	
0125	36-39	Gasket - top water branch - 2 stud	each	n \$1.50	
0112	All	Head - cylinder, special suit long reach plugs	each	\$540.00	
0442	All	Nut 5/16" BSF	each	\$1.00	
0012	All	Nuts 5/16"BSF Machine turned for head	each		\$3.50
0015	23-36	Outlet top water aluminium - 1 stud	each		\$23.00
0017	36-39	Outlet top water aluminium - 2 stud	each		\$23.00
0015a	23-36	Outlet top water brass - 1 stud	each		\$38.00
0017a	36-39	Outlet top water brass - 2 stud	each		\$35.00
0013a	30-39	Plug - core cylinder head 3/4" - brass	each		\$3.50
0013	30-39	Plug - core cylinder head 3/4" - steel	each		\$2.50
0124r	22-36	Repair plate water outlet inc. M4 screws (early head)	each		\$30.00
0019	36-39	Sparkiplug- 14mm - L10	each		\$9.00
0020a	special	Sparkplug - 14mm - long reach suit #0112 head	each		\$12.00
0020	23-36	Sparkplug - 18mm	each		\$13.00
0009	All	Stud - 5/16"BSF - 3/8"BSF stepped x 2 1/2" cyl head	each		\$8.50
0016	All	Stud - 5/16"BSF w nut - water outlet	set 1		\$7.00
0008	All	Stud - 5/16"BSF x 2 1/2" cyl head	each		\$7.00
0010	37-39	Stud - 5/16"BSF x 3" cyl head (long)	each		
0012a	All	Washer flat 5/16"	each		\$0.50

1.8	Cylinder Block
-----	----------------

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
2000	All	Block cylinder	each	\$2,100.00
0123	All	Gasket - side water branch	each	\$4.50
0119a	32-39	Gasket - Silicone strip Valve Chest Cover	each	\$20.00
0119	32-39	Gasket - valve chest cover (cork strip)	each	\$2.50
1559	All	Gasket set - sump valve cover side water, cork	each	\$16.00
6018	37-39	Inlet - water unfinished - Big Seven	each	\$35.00
0018a	All	2x40 & 2x30, plus 8 washers	each	\$38.00
0018b	All	& 2x30, plus 8 washers	each	\$85.00
0018	All	Inlet side water aluminium - 2 stud	each	\$40.00
0018c	All	Inlet side water modified 2 hole brass	each	\$85.00
0018bk	All	Kit fitting Inlet side water 4 hole (incl drill and tap)	kit	\$40.00
0007	All	Liner cylinder - std	each	\$108.00
0590a	All	Nut - Thick - Block to Crankcase etc 5/16"BSW	each	\$5.00
0014b	32-39	Plug - core cylinder block 1 3/8" - dome brass	each	\$3.00
0014	32-39	Plug - core cylinder block 1 3/8" - steel	each	\$3.00
0123r	22-38	Repair plate water outlet plate & screws (early head)	each	\$36.00
2000b		Wooden crate for blocks	each	\$15.00
1.9		Camshaft & Timing Gears		
0074b	23-36	Bearing - outer ring & rollers camshaft centre complete	set	\$35.00
0074a		Bearing - outer ring oversize camshaft ctr for #0073	each	\$35.00
0074	28-36	Bearing - outer ring std camshaft ctr - for #0073	each	\$45.00
0378	23-28	Bearing - timing gear pinion, ballrace. MJ 5/8"	each	\$22.00
0829	36-39	Bolt - retaining camshaft cntr. bearing	each	\$6.00
1612	33-36	Camshaft - C/Over - H/shaft with F/P	each	\$150.00
1610a	23-28	Camshaft - C/Over - mag.engine 15/53, N/P	each	\$150.00
1610	23-28	Camshaft - C/Over - magneto Engine	each	\$150.00
1614	37-39	Camshaft - C/Over, 3 brg, std	each	\$150.00
1615	36-38	Camshaft - C/Over, 3 brg,15/53 grind	each	\$180.00
1611	29-32	Camshaft - C/Over, heavy crank - Std - no fuelpump	each	\$150.00
1611a	29-32	Camshaft - C/Over, heavy crank,15/53 grind - no fuelpump	each	\$180.00
1613	33-36	Camshaft - C/Over, heavy crank,15/53 grind, w fuelpump	each	\$180.00
0129	29-39	Gasket - generator hous. base - coil eng	each	\$1.50
0106	23-28	Gasket - generator housing (mag eng)	each	\$1.00
0108	23-28	Gasket - starter nut housing - mag eng	each	\$1.00
0107a	23-28	Gasket - timing case mag. engine	each	\$4.00
0107b	23-28	Gasket - timing case cover mag engine	each	\$3.90
0131	29-39	Gasket - timing cover - coil eng	each	\$4.00
0822	31-39	Gear - generator drive (flat)	each	\$120.00
0821	23-30	Gear - generator drive w/flang	each	\$120.00
0828	32-39	Gear - timing - camshaft coil engine	each	\$190.00

~ F				
0820	23-28	Gear - timing - magneto	each	\$25.00
0825	23-28	Gear - timing crankshaft, magneto engine.	each	\$50.00
0828a	32-39	Gears - timing - camshaft & crankshaft	set 2	\$250.00
0825a	23-28	Gears - timing - mag. engine	set 4	\$342.00
0070	All	Key - camshaft front	each	\$0.50
0826	23-28	Nut - camshaft gear - mag. engine 1/2" x 16 TPI	each	\$2.00
0828b	28-39	Nut - camshaft gear 11/16" dia x 20 TPI coil engine	each	\$6.00
0047a	28-38	Nut - camshaft pulley retaining - 1/2" dia x 16 TPI	each	\$2.00
0073a		Rollers - camshaft ctr.brg oversize - suit 0074a	set 8	\$9.00
0073	28-36	Rollers - camshaft ctr.brg std 5/16"	set 9	\$10.00
0067b	All	Screw - locator for camshaft bush	each	\$9.00
0067a	All	Screw - locator for camshaft bush (adjustable)	each	\$6.00
0136	23-28	Seal - felt - magneto drive shaft	each	\$4.00
0072	32-39	Washer - locking camshaft - coil ign	each	\$2.20

Austin 7 Club Inc.

1.10 Valve Gear

Spare Parts List 2025

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0035	23-36	Collet valve hardened	set 16	\$40.00
1500a		Cover valve chest (aluminium) - early	each	\$42.00
1500		Cover valve chest (aluminium) - late	each	\$42.00
1500s		Cover valve chest (aluminium) - sports	each	\$45.00
0035c	23-36	Cup - valve spring - collet type	each	\$6.00
0035d	36-39	Cup - valve spring - pin type valve	each	\$2.50
0119a	32-39	Gasket - Silicone strip Valve Chest Cover	each	\$20.00
0118	23-32	Gasket - valve chest cover	each	\$6.00
0119	32-39	Gasket - valve chest cover (cork strip)	each	\$2.50
0036	23-32	Guide - valve - flanged	each	\$10.00
0037	32-39	Guide - valve - plain	each	\$16.00
0035b	23-	Nut - locking - tappet - early engine	each	\$9.00
0035e	36-39	Pin - valve spring retaining	set 8	\$7.00
0035a	22 -	Screw - tappet - early engine (1/4"BSF x 1 1/8")	each	\$7.00
0322	23-28	Spanners magneto	set	\$13.00
0034	All	Spring valve	set 8	\$35.00
0033a	36-39	Valve - inlet o/size - pin type	each	\$16.00
0032a	36-39	Valve - inlet o/size - split collet type	each	\$25.00
0033	36-39	Valve - inlet/exhaust - pin type	each	\$16.00
0032	23-36	Valve - inlet/exhaust - split collet type	each	\$21.00
1674	All	Valve lifter	each	\$30.00

1.11 Manifold and Exhaust

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1656	All	Adaptor with O rings SU carby	each	\$53.00
0031	All	Bolt - 1/4"BSF x 1" with nut (brass) - exhaust flange(set4)	set 4	\$9.50
0187	All	Clamp - tailpipe (front) 1 5/8"	each	\$3.20
0188	All	Clamp - tailpipe (rear) 1 1/4"	each	\$5.00
0113a	spec.	Flange - exhaust & carbi extractor	set	\$45.00
0182c	All	Flange engine exhaust pipe 4 hole	each	\$6.00
0117	32-39	Gasket - carburettor, side draught	each	\$1.50
0116	23-32	Gasket - carburettor, updraught	each	\$1.50
0114	All	Gasket - exhaust flange	each	\$15.00
6113	37-39	Gasket - exhaust manifold - Big Seven	each	\$20.00
0113	All	Gasket - exhaust manifold to block	each	\$13.00
0115a	23-32	Gasket - Inlet manifold to exhaust manifold, copper	each	\$4.00
0115	23-32	Gasket - Inlet manifold to exhaust manifold, fibre.	each	\$2.00
0113p	Special	Gasket - inlet, for tubular manifold, sports, suits #0113m2	each	\$2.00
0113m	Special	Manifold - tubular, sports, exhaust/inlet (remnant stock)	each	\$720.00
0113m2	Special	Manifold - tubular, sports, exhaust to match inlet options Parts	1	¢540.00
0112	G	#0113r, 0113s, 0113t or 0113u	each	\$540.00
0113n	Special		each	\$40.00
0113o	Special		each	\$55.00
0113r	Special	Manifold, sports inlet to suit Part #0113m2 and a 1" Zenith FZ22 side draught carby	each	\$145.00
0113s	Special	Manifold, sports inlet to suit Part #0113m2 and a 1 1/8" SU side draught carby	each	\$145.00
0113t	Special	Manifold, sports inlet to suit Part #0113m2 and a 1 1/4" SU side draught carby	each	\$145.00
0113u	Special	Manifold, sports inlet to suit Part #0113m2 and a 1 1/4" SU semi	cacii	φ143.00
	_	down draught carby	each	\$145.00
0030	All	Nut - 1/4"BSF x 1/4" manifold - brass	each	\$5.00
0183	32-34	Pipe engine exhaust - long w/base - high frame	each	\$65.00
0182a	34-39	Pipe engine exhaust - long w/base - low frame	each	\$60.00
0182	23-32	Pipe engine exhaust - short w/base	each	\$60.00
0182b	34-39	Pipe exhaust tail over the back axle	each	\$55.00
0182e	32-33	Pipe exhaust tail over the back axle box saloon	each	\$55.00
0184a	23-30	Pipe exhaust tail side exit	each	\$20.00
0184	All	Silencer exhaust	each	\$150.00
0022	23-32	Stud - 1/4"BSF x 1 1/2" - manifold (short)	each	\$2.00
0024	23-39	Stud - 1/4"BSF x 2 3/4" - manifold (medium)	each	\$8.50
0026	23-32	Stud - 1/4"BSF x 3 1/4" - manifold (long)	each	\$2.50
0025	23-39	Stud - stepped 1/4"BSF to 5/16"BSF x 2 3/4" - manifold (medium)	each	\$5.00
0027	24-30	up/draft	each	\$6.00
0182d	ALL	Tape insulating 2" f/glass for exhaust	metre	\$2.00

1.12	Fan	Gear	&	Cooling	System

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0045	29-39	Belt, fan - (560mm x 24mm)	each	\$18.00
0044	29-39	Belt, fan - coil eng. (540mm x 15mm)	each	\$20.00
0044a	29-35	Belt, fan 2 blade (560mm x 15mm)	each	\$60.00
0045a		Belt, fan 4 blade - (603mm x 15mm)	each	\$60.00
0043	24-28	Belt, fan mag eng (575mm x 15mm)	each	\$20.00
0042	29-39	Blade, fan - coil eng (two blade)	each	\$100.00
0042a	29-39	Blade, fan - coil engine (four blade)	each	\$120.00
0040	24-28	Blade, fan - magneto eng (four blade)	each	\$150.00
0041	24-28	Blade, fan - magneto eng (two blade)	each	\$55.00
0052b	All	Bolt - 2 & 4 blade fan to pulley	each	\$6.50
0053	All	Bush - fan pulley	pair	\$21.00
0052d	All	Cotter - fan spindle clamping	each	\$9.00
1011b		Gauge temperature with sensor, black face	kit	\$296.00
1011w		Gauge temperature with sensor, white face	kit	\$296.00
0048	29-39	Pulley, bottom for 4 blade fan - coil eng wide	each	\$100.00
0047	29-39	Pulley, bottom for fan - coil eng narrow	each	\$41.00
0046	24-28	Pulley, bottom for fan - mag eng	each	\$44.00
0051	29-32	Pulley, top for fan (long) early mag eng	each	\$48.00
0052	32-39	Pulley, top for fan (short) late eng	each	\$48.00
0050	24-28	Pulley, top for fan mag eng	each	\$50.00
0052a	All	Pulley, top for fan wide	each	\$50.00
0049	29-39	Seal - felt - fan bottom pulley	each	\$3.00
0054	All	Seal - felt - fan pulley top	each	\$2.00

1.13 Starting Handle

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0866	29-31	Bush male thread shaft return for starting handle	each	\$30.00
0105	29-39	Cotter - starting handle or rear spring pin	each	\$8.00
0097	29-32	Dog - starting nut - coil eng. (cross type)	each	\$12.00
0098	32-39	Dog - starting nut - coil eng. (peg type)	each	\$60.00
0095	24-28	Dog - starting nut - mag eng.	each	\$12.00
0094	24-28	Guide starting handle mag. engine	each	\$42.00
0096	24-28	Seal - felt - starting dog - mag eng.	each	\$4.00
0867	32-34	Shaft - starting handle peg type 7 1/8" long	each	\$55.00
0867a	28-32	Shaft starting handle, cross type	each	\$104.00
0868	35-39	Shaft starting handle, peg type - long	each	\$55.00
0865	All	Sleeve brass starting handle	each	\$12.00
0104	31-39	Spring - starting handle (free length 12")	each	\$13.00
0101	24-28	Spring - starting handle (free length 2 1/2")	each	\$5.00
0102	29-31	Spring - starting handle (free length 4")	each	\$6.00
0099	All	Washer - locking - Starter dog	each	\$2.79

1.14		Fuel System		
1656	All	Adaptor with O rings SU carby	each	\$53.00
1608		Ball & socket threaded carby throttle connector	each	\$32.00
0882	34-39	Bolt carby bowl 26VA	pair	\$9.00
0634a		Bolt for carby banjo union	each	\$15.00
1599	23-34	Book Zenith 22FZ Carby Handbook	each	\$22.00
1627c	23-30	Can fuel, Chummy mudguard mounted w fittings	kit	\$390.00
0216	29-32	Cap fuel - clip on	each	\$45.00
0217	34-39	Cap fuel - clip on - rear tank	each	\$60.00
0213	34-39	Diaphragm fuel pump	each	\$21.00
0662b	30-34	Dipgauge petrol - box saloon	each	\$77.00
0662a	23-30	Dipgauge petrol - chummy	each	\$94.00
0132	34-39	Gasket - petrol pump	each	\$2.00
0879	32-38	Gasket carby emulsion block - 26VA	each	\$2.30
0220	23-32	Key carby jet - updraft	each	\$17.00
0213a	34-39	Kit fuel pump repair	kit	\$81.00
1548	23-32	Lever gas bottom control	each	\$40.00
0587	All	Plug - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$23.00
0222		Spanner carburettor adjusting spanner - S/U	each	\$5.00
0219	34-39	Spindle carby - side draught	each	\$65.00
0218	23-32	Spindle carby - updraught	each	\$95.00
0425		Spring accelerator return	each	\$12.00
0221	34-39	Spring carby choke flap - side draught	pair	\$7.00
0221a	23-32	Springs carby choke flap - up/draught	set of 2	\$19.00
1627	23-30	Tank fuel - Chummy	each	\$445.00
1627b	34-39	Tank fuel - late, rear	each	\$475.00
0878L	23-30	Tap cock petrol - lever type	each	\$87.00
0878P	23-32	Tap cock petrol - push type	each	\$85.00
1548b	23-32	Tube control bracket (steel) Outer	each	\$45.00
1548a	23-32	Tubes ignition & gas control	set 2	\$45.00
0587a	All	Washer - drain plug, fibre - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$1.50

1.15	Gaskets

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0122	All	Gasket - block to crankcase	each	\$4.50
0122s	All	Gasket - block to crankcase, silicon	each	\$17.00
0117	32-39	Gasket - carburettor, side draught	each	\$1.50
0116	23-32	Gasket - carburettor, updraught	each	\$1.50
0138	All	Gasket - diff casing	each	\$3.00
0128	29-39	Gasket - generator	each	\$2.70
0129	29-39	Gasket - generator hous. base - coil eng	each	\$1.50
0106	23-28	Gasket - generator housing (mag eng)	each	\$1.00
0111	23-36	Gasket - head, early	each	\$82.00
0112a	36-39	Gasket - head late	each	\$82.00
0137	All	Gasket - hub	each	\$2.50
0133	All	Gasket - oil pump body	each	\$1.50
0135	All	Gasket - oil pump drive cover disc	each	\$0.50
0132	34-39	Gasket - petrol pump	each	\$2.00
0861	29-39	Gasket - rear axle differential adjuster	each	\$1.00
0127	All	Gasket - rear main brg housing	each	\$2.00
0123	All	Gasket - side water branch	each	\$4.50
0108	23-28	Gasket - starter nut housing - mag eng	each	\$1.00
0107a	23-28	Gasket - timing case mag. engine	each	\$4.00
0107b	23-28	Gasket - timing case cover mag engine	each	\$3.90
0131	29-39	Gasket - timing cover - coil eng	each	\$4.00
0124	23-36	Gasket - top water branch - 1 stud	each	\$2.50
0125	36-39	Gasket - top water branch - 2 stud	each	\$1.50
1559	All	Gasket set - sump valve cover side water, cork	each	\$16.00
0124r	22-36	Repair plate water outlet inc. M4 screws (early head)	each	\$30.00
0123r	22-38	Repair plate water outlet plate & screws (early head)	each	\$36.00
0122b	All	Spacer - steel, block to crankcase, 0.5mm	each	\$25.00
0122a	All	Spacer - steel, block to crankcase, 1.0mm	each	\$25.00

2 TRANSMISSION

2.1		Try wheel and oldeen		Price
Item	Year	Description	Per	incl GST
0379	23-32	Bearing - clutch release. Hoffman N2400	each	\$170.00
0380	33-39	Bearing - clutch release.1XLJT 2-3/8" (Hoffman N1307)	each	\$160.00
0161	All	Bolts - clutch cover plate (set of 6 - 1/4"BSF x 3/4")	set 6	\$5.00
1596	23-32	Clutch thrust assy reconditioned early model- change over only	each	\$140.00
1596c	32-38	Clutch thrust assy reconditioned late model- change over only	each	\$150.00
0521	32-39	Gear ring 3/8" thick shrink on for forward starter	each	\$170.00
0559a	24-32	Gear ring 80 tooth bolt on for early starters	each	\$130.00
0559	24-32	Gear ring 80 tooth shrink on for early starters	each	\$130.00
6559	37-39	Gear ring for flywheel - Big Seven	each	\$150.00
0142	All	Key - flywheel	each	\$3.30
0154	23-32	Lever clutch 3 speed gear box	set 3	\$72.00
0155	33-36	Lever clutch 4 speed gear box	set 3	\$60.00
0148	36-39	Lining clutch - Borg & Beck	pair	\$80.00
0148a	36 - 39	Lining clutch - Borg & Beck no rivets	pair	\$30.00
0147	23-36	Lining clutch (pair) {6 & 12 rivet versions} incl Rivets	pair	\$78.00
0143	23-29	Nut - flywheel 1 1/8" Crankshaft	each	\$0.50
0145	29-39	Nut - flywheel 1 5/16" Crankshaft 7/8" x 12tpi	each	\$7.00
0937	23-34	Nut conical for brake & clutch pedal pad	each	\$9.00
0145a		Nut flywheel 7/8"x12 TPI for 1 5/16" crankshaft made by ADI		
		process	each	\$25.00
0936	23-34	Pad - brake & clutch pedal	each	\$27.00
0157a	All	Pin clutch toggle lever	set 3	\$1.00
0162	22-38	Pin taper clutch pedal shaft	each	\$5.00
0149	23-36	Plate - clutch steel drive	each	\$7.00
0158	36-39	Post clutch toggle lever for lined driven centre plate	set 3	\$49.00
0157	23-36	Post clutch toggle lever for lined flywheel	set 3	\$83.00
0150	23-36	Spigot centre for clutch driven plate	each	\$60.00
0153	33-39	Spring - clutch (mouse trap)	set 3	\$12.00
0152	All	Spring - clutch coil	set 12	\$24.00
0159	23-32	Spring - clutch pedal return (3-speed)	each	\$6.00
0144	23-29	Washer - locking - Flywheel 1-1/8" Crankshaft	each	\$1.50
0146	29-39	Washer - locking - Flywheel 1 5/16" Crankshaft	each	\$2.00

2.2 Gearbox

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0166	All	Ball & spring gearbox selector	each	\$3.80
0872	33-39	Ball and spring synchro gearbox	2 sets	\$5.00
1713c	24-39	Bearing - 3 spd & 4spd box input. diff side support, 23-28. LJ 1-1/4".	each	\$40.00
1713k	33-39	Bearing - 4 spd g/box, output/3rd motion shaft. MJ 1" (RMS 8NR) Bearing - 4 spd g/box. Input /1st. motion shaft. 6207NR (LG 35)	each	\$65.00
1713L	33-39	(1095)	each	\$45.00
1713m	33-39	Bearing - 4 spd g/box. Input shaft needle roller. 1254 (93216)	each	\$51.30
0382	23-32	Bearing - pinion - tail (gear) end MJ 1" & gearbox 3rd motion shaft	each	\$33.00
1713b	24-32	Bearing- 3 spd box, output	each	\$35.00
1713a	24-32	Bearing- 3 speed box, layshaft. MJ 3/4". 1923-32.	each	\$27.00
0667	33-39	Bush 4 sp gearbox intershaft (replaces needle brg)	each	\$26.00
0531a	33-39	Gasket - set - gearbox 4 speed	set	\$16.00
0110	23-32	Gasket set - 3 speed gearbox	set	\$22.00
0110a	23-32	Gasket Set 3 speed gearbox (with felt seals)	set	\$35.00
1714c	23-32	Gears - Chummy 3 speed close ratio box New ratios 1st 3.25/1 (standard ratio) 2nd 1.64/1 (raised2nd), 3rd 1/1 Suits touring chummy retains 1st gear for hill starts, but gains improved 2nd gear for climbing	set	\$370.00
1714s	23-32	Gears - Sports/racing 3 speed close ratio box. New. Ratios: 1st 2.53/1, 2nd 1.42/1, 3rd 1/1. (Raised 1st & 2nd) - suits light vehicle particularly with sports tuned engine.	set	\$370.00
0583	34-39	Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed	each	\$37.00
0164	23-32	Key layshaft - long	each	\$9.00
0165	23-32	Key layshaft - short	each	\$9.00
0430	28-39	Knob gear lever - black bakerlite - late 3 sp & 4 speed	each	\$20.00
0163	27-32	Layshaft (3/speed) Box	each	\$40.00
0587	All	Plug - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$23.00
0162	22-38	Pin taper clutch pedal shaft	each	\$5.00
1713f	24-32	Seal - 3 speed box rear BH98	each	\$3.00
1713e	24-32	Seal - 3 speed box front BH58	each	\$8.00
0859	23-32	Seal - 3 speed gear box front (felt)	each	\$4.00
0860	23-32	Seal - 3 speed gear box rear (felt)	each	\$4.00
0587a	All	Washer - drain plug, fibre - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$1.50

2.3 Speedometer Drive

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0168	Various	Balls - Smiths speedo (MA,PA etc) Set of 30	set 30	\$15.00
0171a-14	27-32	Cable - speedo 14 1/2" inner & outer	each	\$81.00
0171b-16	27-32	Cable - speedo 16 1/2" inner & outer	each	\$81.00
0171bb-17	27-32	Cable - speedo 17 1/2" Inner & Outer	each	\$60.00
0171a-19	27-32	Cable - speedo 19 1/2" inner & outer	each	\$75.00
0171d-22	27-32	Cable - speedo 22" inner & outer	each	\$88.00
0171a-27	27-32	Cable - speedo 27" inner & outer	each	\$77.00
0170	24-27	Cable - speedo 45" inner/outer for propshaft belt drive	each	\$75.00
0172-47	33-36	Cable - speedo 47" inner & outer (Ruby)	each	\$88.00
0173a-48	36-39	Cable - speedo 48" needle type (late Ruby)	each	\$145.00
0171b-50	27-32	Cable - speedo 50 1/2" inner & outer	each	\$90.00
1645	26-30	Face odometer numbers - round dial for part #1643	set 5	\$9.00
1659	38-39	Face speedo Smiths MA 0-70 mph	each	\$2.00
1646	34-38	Face speedo Smiths non needle type 2 piece, 0 to 80	set 5	\$9.00
1643	26-32	Face speedo Smiths PA 5-60 mph	each	\$10.00
0167a	27-32	Gear speedo drive - 3 speed box	each	\$100.00
0167	32-39	Gear speedo drive - 4 speed box	each	\$50.00
0498a	24-27	Pulley driven speedo propshaft	each	\$50.00
0498	24-27	Pulley driving speedo propshaft	each	\$50.00
0169	24-27	Spring belt - propshaft speedo	each	\$7.50

2.4 Propshaft & Universals

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1622	24-32	Adaptor Hardie Spicer for 3 speed g/box	each	\$70.00
1679	24-30	Adaptor Hardie Spicer universal to early diff	each	\$70.00
0181	33-34	Bolts - D head - prop shaft 1/4" BSF	each	\$3.50
0181a	34-39	Bolts - D head - prop shaft 5/16" BSF	each	\$8.00
0174	24-34	Joint fabric universal	each	\$36.00
0175a	24-34	Nut - for univ. joint studs - fabric U/J	set 12	\$15.00
0175	24-34	Stud - univ. joint - fabric U/J	each	\$10.00
0177	24-34	Universal - Cardan housing	each	\$159.00
0178	24-34	Universal - Cardan housing cover	each	\$19.00
0176/0177	24-34	Universal - Cardan housing, pin & blocks assembly	set	\$200.00
0176a	24-34	Universal - Cardan pin	each	\$2.00
0176	24-34	Universal - Cardan pin & blocks	each	\$85.00
0180	34-39	Universal joint kit, Hardy Spicer.	each	\$40.00

Spare Parts List 2025 Austin 7 Club Inc.

	SEE	Austin	FIRST
AUSTIN 7 h.p. Models		AUSTIN Ten-Four Models	AUSTIN Twelve. Four Models
(4 Cylinder)	Chassis	(4 Cylinder) £220	(4 Cylinder)
		on Front) £285	Utility
Standard Roadster £.	£199* Coupe Utility - £215* Saloon -	 	Roadster
		£330	Coupe
Special Tourer £; Sports Tourer £;	£222 AUSTR	AUSTIN 16 h.p. Models	
	£254 Chassis - £258 Utility -	 ì	AUSTIN Light 20 h.p. Models
*Bumper Bars not standard equipment.			(6 Cylinder)
2	Tourer - Coupe - Saloon -		Special Coupe (Martin & King) £665 Special Saloon (Martin & King) £680
AUSTIN 2	3-60 h.p. (6 Cylin	AUSTIN 23-60 h.p. (6 Cylinder) Luxury Models-Prices on request	Prices on request
	[SUBJECT TO AL	[SUBJECT TO ADDITION OF PEDERAL SALES TAX]	
The Austin Fac	tory is Solely Ow	The Austin Factory is Solely Owned and Controlled by an English Company	7 an English Company

3 BRAKES

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0245	36-39	Bush brake cam - Girling	each	\$4.00
0243	23-36	Bush brake cam, early, oilite - 1 per cam	each	\$8.50
1031	All	Bush brake cross-shaft (large) 33mm	each	\$14.00
1031a		Bush brake cross-shaft (small) 25mm	each	\$15.00
1031b	All	Bush brake cross-shaft (med) 30mm	each	\$20.00
0239a	All	Cable brake front adjustable	each	\$220.00
0238	All	Cable brake front non-adjustable	each	\$155.00
0241b	36-39	Cable brake rear adjustable Girling	each	\$120.00
0240a	23-30	Cable brake rear adjustable short w/b	each	\$125.00
0240b	30-31	Cable brake rear adjustable short w/b coupled brakes	each	\$125.00
0240c	31-37	Cable brake rear long w/b	each	\$125.00
0244f	36-39	Cam brake (Girling), front- (pair)	set 2	\$55.00
0244r	36-39	Cam brake (Girling), rear - (pair)	pair	\$55.00
0242	23-36	Cam brake pair	pair	\$66.00
0238a	All	Cap brake cable end	each	\$3.50
0236	22-36	Cap brake shoe	ea	\$9.00
0253a	All	Cotter - brake cam lever Pre-Girling.	each	\$7.50
0253b	36-39	Cotter - brake lever, late, for Girling levers.	each	\$8.00
1698	34-38	Drum brake cast iron 16" wheel	each	\$260.00
1697	26-33	Drum brake cast iron 19" wheels	each	\$215.00
0889	30-39	Fork, pin & nut for front brake cable swivel - coupled brakes	set	\$76.00
0256	23-27	Fulcrum brake pedal	each	\$18.00
0256a		Fulcrum brake pedal	each	\$20.00
0256m	28-35	Fulcrum brake pedal, late	each	\$15.00
0886	23-34	Guide brake cable - brass	each	\$14.00
0259d	All	Hand brake handle -aluminium	each	\$5.50
0259c	31-38	Housing handbrake pawl - large for #0259aa	each	\$25.00
0252	25-36	Lever brake (pre Girling)	each	\$34.00
0252a	36	Lever brake long, late	each	\$48.00
0235	32-36	Linings brake - 1 1/4" wide	set 4	\$84.00
0234	23-32	Linings brake - 1" wide	set 4	\$84.00
0937	23-34	Nut conical for brake & clutch pedal pad	each	\$9.00
0936	23-34	Pad - brake & clutch pedal	each	\$27.00
0259aa	31-38	Pawl handbrake hardened - large	each	\$22.00
0259	23-31	Pawl handbrake hardened - small	each	\$22.00
0241a	All	Pin - clevis - brake	each	\$2.00
0888p	30-39	Pin - Clevis 5/16" x 7/8" Possibly Front Brake Swivel Fork Pin	each	\$4.00

Spare Parts List 2025		Austin 7	7 Club Inc.	
0709a	23-30	Pin - handbrake baseplate pivot - Clevis Pin 5/16" dia x 1/2"	each	\$4.00
0709	23-30	Pivot - Handbrake baseplate BK14	each	\$9.00
0250a	23-36	Pivot brake shoe. front, top, screw-in, 5/16" BSF	each	\$10.00
0250b	36-39	Pivot brake shoe. front, top, screw-in, 7/16" BSF	each	\$7.00
0251	23-36	Pivot brake shoe. rear rivet over	each	\$10.50
1586	37-39	Plate brake backing - alloy cast	each	\$48.00
0237a	22-26	Plate brake backing 6"	each	\$50.00
0237	26-34	Plate brake backing 7"	each	\$60.00
0648	35-39	Pulley brake rope	each	\$9.00
0895E	23-30	Ratchet handbrake early	pair	\$21.00
0895L	30-39	Ratchet handbrake late	pair	\$21.00
0257	All	Rod brake pedal 11 1/2" long	each	\$18.00
0257aa	37-38	Rod brake pedal 14 1/4" long	each	\$22.00
0259a	23-29	Rod handbrake lever	each	\$2.00
0424	34-39	Rubber pedal small	each	\$11.00
0423	23-39	Rubber pedal suits #936	each	\$12.00
0258	All	Screw brake drum retaining	each	\$2.70
0257c	23-29	Screw handbrake adjusting	each	\$4.00
0255	36-39	Seal - felt for Girling levers	each	\$5.00
0247	26-36	Spring - 7" brake shoe	each	\$7.00
0254	36-39	Spring - brake lever return	set 4	\$24.00
0248a	34-36	Spring - brake shoe (early Girling)	each	\$19.00
0248	36-39	Spring - brake shoe (Girling)	each	\$7.50
0897	30-39	Spring cross shaft - coupled brakes	each	\$9.00
0896	23-30	Spring cross shaft - uncoupled brakes	each	\$9.00
0888e	30-34	Swivel brake rope - early, front (alloy)	each	\$20.00
0888L	34-39	Swivel brake rope - late, front (alloy)	each	\$17.00
0257a		Wingnut brake pedal rod adjusting 5/16"BSF	each	\$26.00
0257b	30-39	Wingnut handbrake adjusting	each	\$26.00

4 FRONT AXLE

For shockers see 7.2, For radius rods see 7, For drag link see 7.1

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0300a	All	Arm - Steering	each	\$210.00
0300s	All	Arm - Steering - Sports (lowered suspension)	each	\$210.00
1602	24-39	Ball/flange - front radius arms	each	\$20.00
0381b	22-27	Bearing - hub front & rear unsealed - tapered TJL 1 1/4"	each	\$95.00
0381	27-39	Bearing - hub, front inner & rear, LJ 1-1/4".	each	\$45.00
0381a	27-39	Bearing - hub, front inner & rear, sealed. LJ 1 1/4" SRR	each	\$46.00
0387	All	Bearing - hub, front outer LJ 3/4"	each	\$26.00
0387a	27-39	Bearing front hub outer sealed preferred LJ3/4" SRR	each	\$24.00
0277	All	Bush front shackle	each	\$13.00
0286b	23-36	Bush kingpin - bottom	each	\$17.00
0286a	23-36	Bush kingpin - top	each	\$8.00
0294+010	All	Bush track rod +.010"	each	\$2.00
0292	23-36	Cap grease - brass, for kingpin	each	\$8.00
0293	36-39	Cap grease - steel, for kingpin	each	\$1.00
0291	All	Cotter - kingpin w nut	each	\$4.00
0295	All	Cotter - track rod w nut	each	\$8.20
0137	All	Gasket - hub	each	\$2.50
0286g-BSF	All	Greaser tool for kingpin BSF	each	\$23.00
0286g-BSW	All	Greaser tool for kingpin BSW	each	\$23.00
0898	All	Grubscrew hub - front & rear	each	\$4.00
1628a	All	Hub - front outer	each	\$170.00
1628b	All	Hub, inner, front or rear, 3 studs fitted	each	\$290.00
0289+002	23-36	Kingpin, long +.002"	each	\$45.00
0289+005	23-36	Kingpin, long +.005"	each	\$21.00
0289+010	23-36	Kingpin, long +.010"	each	\$27.00
0289	24-36	Kingpin, long, standard	each	\$50.00
0290+002	36-39	Kingpin, short Girling +.002"	each	\$27.00
0290+005	36-39	Kingpin, short Girling +.005"	each	\$26.00
0290+010	36-39	Kingpin, short Girling +.010"	each	\$26.00
0290+015	36-39	Kingpin, short Girling +.015"	each	\$22.00
0290+025	36-39	Kingpin, short Girling +.025"	each	\$26.00
0290	36-39	Kingpin, short Girling standard	each	\$44.00
0287	35-36	Kit kingpin - 'offset' brake model	kit	\$80.00
0286	23-36	Kit kingpin (early) 2 kingpins, 4 bushes, 2 thrust washers, 2 cotters & nuts	kit	\$170.00
0288	36-39	Kit kingpin (Girling)	kit	\$100.00
0294	All	Kit track rod 2 pins, bushes & cotters	kit	\$28.00
		1	-	,

Spare Par	ts List 202	25	Austin '	7 Club Inc.
0262	All	Nut - castle - front stub axle	each	\$35.00
0596	All	Nut - radius arm	each	\$5.50
0294b	All	Pin, track rod	each	\$4.00
0264	All	Puller hub removal	each	\$45.00
0139	All	Seal - hub (felt)	each	\$7.50
0139a	All	Seal - hub sprung rubber type (SC 1.5" x 2.5" x 3/8")	each	\$5.00
0275	All	Shackle - front spring complete w bushes	each	\$80.00
1575a		Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket	each	\$15.00
1710	25-34	Springs - front - 8 leaves	each	\$210.00
0231a	All	Washer - keyed - shocker, for #0231 & #0278	each	\$1.70

\$1.00

each

5 BACK AXLE

Washer - locking - spring shackle

0276

All

For shockers see 7.2

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1602a		Ball/flange torque tube mounting	each	\$50.00
0388	23-28	Bearing - diff, side thrust LT 1-1/4"	each	\$29.00
0389	29-39	Bearing - diff, side thrust, a/c LJT 1-1/4"	each	\$135.00
0381b	22-27	Bearing - hub front & rear unsealed - tapered TJL 1 1/4"	each	\$95.00
0381	27-39	Bearing - hub, front inner & rear, LJ 1-1/4".	each	\$45.00
0381a	27-39	Bearing - hub, front inner & rear, sealed. LJ 1 1/4" SRR	each	\$46.00
0382	23-32	Bearing - pinion - tail (gear) end MJ 1" & gearbox 3rd motion shaft	each	\$33.00
0396	36-39	Bearing - pinion shaft gear end LRJ1 1/8" (CRL9)	each	\$170.00
0393	29-30	Bearing - pinion shaft thrust LT 1"	each	\$30.00
0392	23-28	Bearing - pinion shaft thrust LT 7/8"	each	\$30.00
0394a	30-39	Bearing - pinion shaft thrust. pair machined angular contact.	pair	\$235.00
0390	23-28, 3	Bearing - pinion shaft, front, flange end LJ 7/8"	each	\$20.00
0391	29-30	Bearing - pinion shaft, front, flange end. MJT 7/8"	each	\$46.00
0395	23-28	Bearing - pinion shaft, gear end MRJ 7/8"	each	\$200.00
0279	All	Bush rear spring	each	\$16.00
0316c	36038	Bush, Silentbloc for torque tube socket	each	\$74.00
0105	29-39	Cotter - starting handle or rear spring pin	each	\$8.00
0301b	35-37	Crownwheel & pinion - 8/42	set	\$675.00
0301a	28-29	Crownwheel & pinion - 9/44	set	\$675.00
0301	29-30	Crownwheel & pinion - 9/44 1"Pinion for screw-in torque tube	set	\$675.00
1680	24-30	Flange pinion shaft (early diff)	each	\$48.00
0138	All	Gasket - diff casing	each	\$3.00
0137	All	Gasket - hub	each	\$2.50
0861	29-39	Gasket - rear axle differential adjuster	each	\$1.00
0898	All	Grubscrew hub - front & rear	each	\$4.00

Spare Parts	s List 202	25	Austin	7 Club Inc.
1628	All	Hub - rear outer	each	\$165.00
1628b	All	Hub, inner, front or rear, 3 studs fitted	each	\$290.00
0313	All	Key - pinion shaft	each	\$3.50
0308	All	Key - rear axle shaft	each	\$10.00
0301bl	35-37	Nut - for C/W & pinion - 8/42, L/H thread	each	\$22.00
0301br		Nut - for C/W & ponion - 8/42, R/H thread See #1527	each	\$22.00
0309	All	Nut - rear axle castellated	each	\$25.00
0668	38-39	Nut - rear axle castellated heavy	each	\$15.00
0265	All	Nut - Rear hub bearing same as #0316B	each	\$14.00
0316b	All	Nut - torque tube socket same as #0265	each	\$14.00
0314	All	Nut fan pulley mag & 3 brg engine	each	\$4.00
0278	24-39	Pin rear spring	each	\$60.00
1527	35-37	Pinion nut - RH thread also #0301br	each	\$1.00
0587	All	Plug - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$23.00
0264	All	Puller hub removal	each	\$45.00
0140	All	Seal - diff (felt) - wide	each	\$4.50
0140a	All	Seal - diff lip seal - narrow with spring	each	\$7.00
0139	All	Seal - hub (felt)	each	\$7.50
0139a	All	Seal - hub sprung rubber type (SC 1.5" x 2.5" x 3/8")	each	\$5.00
0307	32-38	Shaft axle - long wheelbase 23 1/2"	each	\$390.00
0306	23-32	Shaft axle - short wheelbase 22 1/8"	each	\$250.00
1526	23-29	Shim differential	each	\$1.00
0302		Shims, Back axle to pinion	each	\$2.00
1575a		Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket	each	\$15.00
1575	All	Spanner rear wheel bearing retainer nut	each	\$25.00
1710b	All	Spring - overload back w brackets	each	\$100.00
1710a	34-38	Spring - rear - 8 leaves	each	\$225.00
1574	All	Tool hub restraining	each	\$30.00
0587a	All	Washer - drain plug, fibre - sump, diff, gearbox drain, early gearbox filler, late fuel tank	each	\$1.50
0231a	All	Washer - keyed - shocker, for #0231 & #0278	each	\$1.70
0311	All	Washer - locking - diff carrier, 3 per car	each	\$1.00
0315	31-39	Washer - locking - pinion	each	\$2.50
0314a	All	Washer - locking - pinion flange retaining nut	each	\$3.00
0266	All	Washer - locking - rear hub	each	\$4.00
0283	All	Washer - locking - rear spring	each	\$1.00
0316a	23-36	Washer - locking - torque tube nut	each	\$2.00
0314c		Washer - tab - diff housing, 6 per car	each	\$0.50
0314b	All	Washer - tab - pinion housing to diff housing, 4 per car	each	\$0.50

6

ELECTRICAL

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0919a	29-32	Bearing - CAV/Lucas dynamo commutator end (sealed)	each	\$11.00
0919	23-32	Bearing - generator - CAV/Lucas, commutator end. LJ10	each	\$10.00
0918	22-28	Bearing - generator - CAV/Lucas, drive end, LJ 1/2"	each	\$17.00
0918a	29-32	Bearing, generator - CAV/Lucas, rear, drive end. LJ 5/8"	each	\$13.00
0515a	32-39	Bearing - generator - Lucas C35M - drive end - sealed	each	\$16.00
0515	32-39	Bearing - generator - Lucas C35M - drive end. LJ15	each	\$16.00
1626b	23-28	Bearing - genr - CAV, mag. eng. LJ 1/2"	each	\$20.00
1626a	29-32	Bearing - genr - Lucas, rear. LJ 5/8"	each	\$20.00
1626	23-29	Bearing - genr, mag.engine. LJ10	each	\$12.00
0327	29-39	Bolts - generator long	each	\$7.00
0720		Box electrical junction	each	\$37.00
0325	32-36	Brushes - generator - Lucas C35A - Coil ign	set 3	\$18.00
0326	36-39	Brushes - generator - Lucas C35M Coil Ign	set 3	\$14.00
0323	23-28	Brushes - generator CAV DFL mag. eng.	set 3	\$16.00
0324	28-32	Brushes - generator CAV mod DE & DEL (coil)	set 3	\$19.00
0330	30-39	Brushes - starter motor 30-39	set 2	\$14.00
0331	25-29	Brushes - starter motor Bacon Slicer	set 2	\$20.00
0516	32-39	Bush brass generator front	each	\$3.00
0631	25-32	Button horn brass/chrome	each	\$60.00
0328	23-28	Cover dynamo end - CAV - Mag. eng	each	\$47.00
1644	26-31	Face ammeter Joseph Lucas switch panel	each	\$10.00
0128	29-39	Gasket - generator	each	\$2.70
0822	31-39	Gear - generator drive (flat)	each	\$120.00
0821	23-30	Gear - generator drive w/flang	each	\$120.00
0820	23-28	Gear - timing - magneto	each	\$25.00
0825	23-28	Gear - timing crankshaft, magneto engine.	each	\$50.00
0825a	23-28	Gears - timing - mag. engine	set 4	\$342.00
1688	23-27	Horn - A.R. British 6Volt / 12 Volt	each	\$154.00
1687	23-27	Horn - Benjamin 6 volt	each	\$154.00
0329	25-29	Insulator - starter motor terminal (Bacon slicer)	each	\$10.00
0631a	25-32	Insulator & contact for horn button	Set	\$8.00
0346		Loom wiring, braided	set	\$420.00
0346a		Loom wiring, PVC coated	set	\$420.00
0348	All	Saddle - wiring harness	each	\$15.00
0136	23-28	Seal - felt - magneto drive shaft	each	\$4.00
0332	25-29	Spring Bendix starter motor	each	\$30.00
0333	30-39	Spring retaining for starter gear	each	\$8.00
0334	32-38	Switch starter motor	each	\$124.00

6.1	Ignition

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0378	23-28	Bearing - timing gear pinion, ballrace. MJ 5/8"	each	\$22.00
0335g	All	Boot HT lead Coil rubber	each	\$3.70
0335h	All	Boot HT lead distributor rubber	each	\$5.00
0335f	28-39	Cap distributor suits Bosch009 #1629 - no fittings	each	\$22.00
0335	30-34	Cap distributor suits DK & DJ - no fittings	each	\$90.00
0335b	34-39	Cap distributor suits DK & DJ - with fittings	each	\$105.00
0494	34-39	Clip & gasket - Ignition switch	set	\$16.00
0641	31-34	Clips - DJ distributor cap	pair	\$10.00
0641a	35-39	Clips - DK Distributor cap	pair	\$14.00
0364	29-39	Coil ignition 6V	each	\$72.00
0340	31-34	Condenser - DJ Model	each	\$24.00
0341	35-39	Condenser - DK Model	each	\$28.00
0341a	28-39	Condensor - Bosch 009 #1629	each	\$20.00
0337a	28-39	Contacts distributor - Bosch 009 #1629	each	\$22.00
0336	31-34	Contacts distributor - man. advance DJ model	set	\$26.00
0337	35-39	Contacts distributor auto advance DK model	set	\$27.00
1535		Conversion magneto to coil adaptor	each	\$650.00
0344	23-28	Coupling magneto drive - rubber	each	\$37.00
0335a	31-39	Distributer terminal nut/washer	set	\$11.00
1629b	23-28	Distributor - Bosch style calibrated to suit A7, with slot drive to suit		
10290	23-28	magneto/coil convertor Part #1535	each	\$260.00
1629	28-39	Distributor - Bosch style converted & calibrated for Austin7	each	\$310.00
		Distributor - Bosch style w. Accuspark, neg earth, 6/12V, calibrated to	O	
1629c	28-39	suit A7 coil engine (requires coil resistance more than 1.4 ohm) unsuitable when battery has little charge.	each	\$300.00
1536	29-39	Gear distributor drive	each	\$33.00
1530	All	Holder spark plug	each	\$12.00
0495	33-39	Key ignition spade	each	\$5.50
0335d	All	Lead high tension, vintage cotton - 1.6m	set	\$20.00
0335c	All	Lead high tension, wire cored - 1.6m	set	\$20.00
1549	28-32	Lever ignition bottom control	each	\$40.00
1551	23-29	Lever magneto control relay for accelerator cross shaft	each	\$40.00
0638	All	Nut knurled brass for parkplug H/T lead	each	\$4.50
1640	All	Oiler rotating sleeve for distributor	each	\$25.00
0342	35-39	Plate distributor base - DK model	each	\$59.00
0927	29-30	Rotor arm - Bosch GD85-C	each	\$15.00
0338	31-34	Rotor distributor - DJ model (fixed advance)	each	\$26.00
0339	35-39	Rotor distributor - DK model (Auto advance)	each	\$21.00
0339	23-28	Spanners magneto	set	\$13.00
0019	36-39	Sparkiplug- 14mm - L10	each	\$9.00
0019 0020a	special	Sparkplug - 14mm - long reach suit #0112 head	each	\$12.00
0020a	23-36	Sparkplug - 18mm	each	\$13.00
0020	23-30	Sparkping Tollin	cacii	φ15.00

Spare Par	ts List 202	25	Austin	7 Club Inc.
0345	23-28	Strap magneto retention - brass	each	\$65.00
0489	All	Terminal - spade type for spark plug lead	each	\$4.70
0335e		Terminal high tension lead push in type	set 6	\$8.50
1548b	23-32	Tube control bracket (steel) Outer	each	\$45.00
1548a	23-32	Tubes ignition & gas control	set 2	\$45.00
6.2		Lights, Lamps and Bulbs		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0371a	29-30	Bolt headlamp stem - 5/8" x 26 tpi	each	\$18.00
0659	23-33	Bracket rear lamp to suit #0481	pair	\$40.00
0371e	28-33	Brackets - head light front unfinished	pair	\$65.00
0804g	Special	Bulb - headlight semi-sealed Part #0804	each	\$18.00
0361	32-38	Bulb - warning light 6V miniature screw	each	\$3.50
0361c	28-32	Bulb - Warning light for switch panel	each	\$3.00
0360	34-39	Bulb generator warning	each	\$30.00
0804aa		Bulb park light capless suit #0804a	each	\$2.00
0362		Bulb stop tail 6V 21/5W twin contact staggered pin	each	\$5.70
0371w	All	Clip W - headlamp glass retaining	each	\$1.50
0370a	All	Clips W - sidelight glass retaining	set 3	\$2.50
0371d	23-32	Cup swivel headlamp - aluminium unfinished	each	\$7.50
0371c	23-32	Cup swivel headlamp - brass	each	\$28.00
0806	34-39	Glass - Ruby headlight	each	\$185.00
0482a	34-39	Glass - tail lamp replacement - "D" type	each	\$10.00
1553a	29-32	Headlamps new brass complete, copy Lucas R47	pair	\$1,000.00
0483	34-39	Lamp - generator warning - Ruby 6V	each	\$80.00
0607	33-39	Lamp boot round centre mount "Pork Pie"	each	\$160.00
0545		Lamp dash - chrome body - option	each	\$95.00
0373	35-39	Lamp rear wing type S&T	pair	\$150.00
0370	35-39	Lamp side parking non-original, Lucas copy	each	\$130.00
0481	26-32	Lamp tail - Chummy round type double contact	each	\$150.00
0482	34-39	Lamp tail - D type	each	\$100.00
0481b	26-32	Lens - tailight (early) clear glass	each	\$20.00
1553c	34-39	Lense headlamp suit Ruby Mk1 & 2	each	\$85.00
0933	34-39	Medallian Lucas sidelamp - red plastic	each	\$8.00
0803	26-30	Medallion Lucas, large 7/8"dia	each	\$19.00
0803a	31-39	Medallion Lucas, small 5/8"dia	each	\$14.00
0371	26-30	Nut headlamp nut (7") - 5/8" x 26 tpi	each	\$14.00
0372		Nut headlamp stem, 7/16" x 26 tpi	each	\$10.00
0804	29-39	Reflector headlamp 7"	each	\$45.00
0804a	All	Reflector headlamp 7" with park light	each	\$210.00
0481a	26-32	Rim - tail light (early) for #0481	each	\$26.00
0599a	29-30	Rim headlight 7" brass	each	\$44.00
0607a	34-39	Rim replacement round centre mount for part #0607	each	\$13.00
0372a		Stem headlamp, 7/16" x 26 tpi	each	\$10.00
0260		C. N. L. Maria Laure		#52.00

\$72.00

each

Switch stop lamp

0369

7		CHASSIS		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1602	24-39	Ball/flange - front radius arms	each	\$20.00
1602a		Ball/flange torque tube mounting	each	\$50.00
0298	All	Bolt & spring - radius arm	set	\$13.00
0284	All	Bolt through rear spring	each	\$16.00
0551	24-34	Bracket cow horn	pair	\$80.00
0277	All	Bush front shackle	each	\$13.00
0279	All	Bush rear spring	each	\$16.00
0297	All	Cups for radius arms	set 2	\$27.00
0285a		Packer for spring 3/16" thick, red fibre	each	\$3.00
0278	24-39	Pin rear spring	each	\$60.00
0275	All	Shackle - front spring complete w bushes	each	\$80.00
0298a	All	Spring radius arm	each	\$2.00
0280	All	U-bolt front spring	each	\$15.00
0280a		U-bolt front spring - long	each	\$29.00
0282	23-34	U-bolt rear spring	each	\$30.00
0282a	32-39	U-bolt rear spring (hi frame)	each	\$29.00
0283	All	Washer - locking - rear spring	each	\$1.00
0276	All	Washer - locking - spring shackle	each	\$1.00
0281	All	Washer lock front spring U-bolt	each	\$1.70
0892	All	Wedge tapered brake pedal fulcrum pin, early or late	each	\$5.00
7.1		Steering and Pedals		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0300a	All	Arm - Steering	each	\$210.00
0300s	All	Arm - Steering - Sports (lowered suspension)	each	\$210.00
0299	23-36	Bush - steering box drop arm	each	\$28.00
0908	24-30	Clamp - steering column to dash	each	\$88.00
0296	All	Kit drag link kit 2 pins, springs, cups & nuts	kit	\$61.00
0430	28-39	Knob gear lever - black bakerlite - late 3 sp & 4 speed	each	\$20.00
0907	29-39	Nut - steering wheel	each	\$9.00
0937	23-34	Nut conical for brake & clutch pedal pad	each	\$9.00
0936	23-34	Pad - brake & clutch pedal	each	\$27.00
0296a	All	Pin ball - drag link	each	\$6.00
0426	23-32	Plate gas/ign for steering column	each	\$88.00
0300	23-36	Seal - steering box drop arm	each	\$4.50
1575a		Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket	each	\$15.00
0425		Spring accelerator return	each	\$12.00
0296c	All	Spring drag link	each	\$2.00

•				
1658	Sports	Steering box 37 1/2 deg. casting unfinished	each	\$165.00
1657	Special	Steering wedge (aluminium)	each	\$22.00
1525	23-33	Stud - steering box	each	\$1.00
0892	All	Wedge tapered brake pedal fulcrum pin, early or late	each	\$5.00

Austin 7 Club Inc.

7.2 Shock Absorbers

Spare Parts List 2025

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0558s	34-38	Arm shock absorber, short, rear - low frame	each	\$41.00
0233b	All	Bolt rear shocker centre 1/2" stepped to 3/8"x26TPI	each	\$18.00
0231	All	Bolt shocker front axle beam (alsol Big7)	each	\$14.00
0230		Bolt shocker pegged 3/8" BSF (also big7)	each	\$11.00
0232	All	Bolt shocker star spring centre bolt front 1/2" x 26 tpi	each	\$12.00
0224	All	Bush - shocker centre	each	\$5.50
0228	All	Bush rubber shocker link	each	\$2.00
0233a	All	Cup washers for coil spring rear shocker	set 2	\$11.00
0223b	All	Disc brass shocker rear 3 1/2" O.D. x 1 1/2" I.D.	each	\$10.00
0223	All	Disc shocker friction large 4 1/4" O.D. x 2 1/8" I.D.	each	\$6.00
0223c	All	Disc shocker friction large 4 1/8" O.D. x 1 1/2" I.D.	each	\$6.00
0223a	All	Disc shocker friction small 3 1/2" O.D. x 1 1/2" I.D.	each	\$6.00
0227	Sports	Link shocker long 3" ctrs - sports	each	\$13.00
0225	All	Link shocker short 1 1/4" ctrs	each	\$25.00
0226	35-39	Link shocker short 2 1/4" ctrs also Big7	each	\$34.00
0233c	All	Nut & locknut rear shocker centre 3/8"x 26TPI	set 2	\$4.00
0232b	All	Nut shocker front star 1/2" x 26 tpi	each	\$3.30
0233d	All	Plate spring rear shocker (for centre bolt & spring)	each	\$8.00
0541	29-39	Rubber rear axle bump stop	each	\$16.00
0232d	24-33	Shocker - front - arms (spring steel)	set 3	\$48.00
0233	All	Spring coil for rear shocker	each	\$8.00
0232a	All	Spring star shocker - front axle	each	\$10.00
0231a	All	Washer - keyed - shocker, for #0231 & #0278	each	\$1.70
0229	All	Washer fibre shocker	set 16	\$5.00

7.3		Wheels and Tyres		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1654	34-39	Band rust - 16" wheel	each	\$9.00
1653	25-34	Band rust - 19" wheel	each	\$10.00
0318	All	Brace wheel	each	\$37.00
1651a	All	Cap valve	each	\$2.00
1671a	Special	Cap wheel knock-on 16" wheels	each	\$44.00
1671	Special	Cap wheel knock-on 19" wheels	each	\$44.00
0805	31-36	Centre wheel - stainless steel	each	\$64.00
0805a	36-39	Centre wheel - stainless steel, late	each	\$46.00
0260b	All	Nut wheel - brass	each	\$8.50
0260s	All	Nut wheel - stainless	each	\$8.00
1024-s10	24-28	Spoke 19" 10 gauge, 6 3/4" long, early Chummy, inner	each	\$3.00
1024-L10	24-28	Spoke 19" 10 gauge, 9" long, early Chummy, outer	each	\$3.00
1024-s7	32-34	Spoke 19" 7 gauge, 5 15/16", plated centre wheel, inner	each	\$3.00
1024-L7	32-34	Spoke 19" 7 gauge, 7 27/32" long, plated centre wheel, outer	each	\$3.00
1024-s8	28-32	Spoke 19" 8 gauge, 6 1/2" long, solid centre wheel, inner	each	\$3.00
1024-m8	28-32	Spoke 19" 8 gauge, 8 1/2" long, solid centre wheel, medium outer	each	\$3.00
1024-L8	28-32	Spoke 19" 8 gauge, 8 5/8" long, solid centre wheel, outer long	each	\$3.00
0261	All	Stud wheel	each	\$10.00
1651	23-34	Tube - 3.50 X 19"	each	\$36.00
1652	34-39	Tube - 5.00 X 16" offset valve	each	\$40.00
1603	25-34	Tyre - 350/400 x 19" Excelsior, flat to road tread	each	\$230.00
1649	25-34	Tyre - Car - 3.50 x 19" Avon	each	\$300.00
1650d	32-36	Tyre - Car 4.00 x 18" Heidenau K28	each	\$190.00
1650b	34-39	Tyre - Car MT90 x 16" Shinko E240 Classic	each	\$225.00
		•		

O	BODYWORK
o	BOD I WORK

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0566	34-39	Bar bumper c/w oval bolts & nuts (chrome) Ruby	pair	\$400.00
0568	34-39	Bolt oval bumper c/w nuts - Ruby	each	\$15.50
0563	34-39	Bumper end stops - Ruby	each	\$20.00
0567	34-39	Grommet rubber bumper	each	\$11.00
0497	34-39	Plate (bonnet stay) - "Dependability"	each	\$10.00
0496	27-39	Plates chassis & car	pair	\$14.00

8.1 Radiator

For rubbers see 8.6

		For rubbers see 8.6		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0203	27-32	Badge radiator - Austin flat script	each	\$25.00
0206	34-39	Badge radiator cowl - winged wheel curved Ruby type	each	\$34.00
0206a	34-39	Badge radiator cowl arrow over winged wheel Ruby	each	\$40.00
0204	34-39	Badge radiator cowl script "Austin Seven"	each	\$95.00
0205	23-32	Badge radiator shell - winged wheel	each	\$55.00
0664b	30-34	Brackets radiator mount (box saloon)	each	\$95.00
0664	26-29	Brackets radiator mount (early)	set 2	\$120.00
0664a	29-30	Brackets radiator mount (late chummy)	set 2	\$95.00
0208	29-32	Cap radiator - 1 1/2"	each	\$54.00
0209	32-34	Cap radiator - 1 1/2" winged	each	\$40.00
0207	23-29	Cap radiator - 1 1/8"	each	\$54.00
0210	34-39	Cap radiator - Ruby type under bonnet	each	\$20.00
0202	All	Clip radiator hose - spiral	each	\$1.50
0202ab	All	Clip radiator hose - vintage, Enots type	each	\$35.00
0506a	34-39	Deflector radiator side air	pair	\$130.00
0201a	All	Hose radiator - bottom 12" long	each	\$15.00
0201	All	Hose radiator - top 9" long	each	\$12.00
0653	option	MotoMeter Boyce	each	\$390.00
0653a		MotoMeter repair kit - 8screws 2glass	kit	\$38.00
1039b	30-34	Neck folded for radiator cowl (brass)	each	\$18.00
1039a	28-30	Neck short for radiator cowl (brass)	each	\$18.00
1039	23-28	Neck tall for radiator cowl (brass)	each	\$28.00
1533	23-32	Radiator Cap Bone (spcl option)	each	\$15.00
0209a	32-34	Seal - winged radiator cap #0209	each	\$2.00
0663	29-30	Stiffener radiator cowl	pair	\$45.00
0202b	23-30	Tank radiator top brass	each	\$50.00
0211	All	Tap radiator drain	each	\$58.00
0653b	option	Wings chrome fit under MotoMeter (option)	each	\$65.00

ExteriorFor rubbers see 8.6

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0506	34-39	Apron Ruby	each	\$65.00
0203	27-32	Badge radiator - Austin flat script	each	\$25.00
0206	34-39	Badge radiator cowl - winged wheel curved Ruby type	each	\$34.00
0206a	34-39	Badge radiator cowl arrow over winged wheel Ruby	each	\$40.00
0204	34-39	Badge radiator cowl script "Austin Seven"	each	\$95.00
0205	23-32	Badge radiator shell - winged wheel	each	\$55.00
0566	34-39	Bar bumper c/w oval bolts & nuts (chrome) Ruby	pair	\$400.00
0420	34-39	Boards running - steel	pair	\$110.00
1513c		Body Meteor f/glass (short chassis)	each	\$980.00
1513a		Body Meteor f/glass with nose & mudguards	set	\$2,500.00
0568	34-39	Bolt oval bumper c/w nuts - Ruby	each	\$15.50
0194	23-30	Bonnet catches - flitch fitting.	each	\$35.00
0200	34-39	Bonnet vent handles	each	\$18.00
0659a	23-30	Bracket front number plate	pair	\$30.00
0563	34-39	Bumper end stops - Ruby	each	\$20.00
0216	29-32	Cap fuel - clip on	each	\$45.00
0217	34-39	Cap fuel - clip on - rear tank	each	\$60.00
0511b	26-30	Carrier spare wheel	each	\$65.00
0511a	26-31	Carrier spare wheel - reinforcing backing plate	each	\$20.00
0197	34-39	Catch bonnet - hook through	each	\$47.00
0196	28-34	Catch bonnet - wing fitting type	each	\$35.00
0421	34-39	Cover rubber running board	pair	\$215.00
0549	32-34	Cover rubber running board, long wheelbase	pair	\$120.00
0604	23-31	Fastener hood to windscreen pillar	set 2	\$83.00
1513d		Frame tubular steel for Meteor body set of four	set 4	\$190.00
1693	24-30	Gutter bonnet - Chummy	each	\$12.00
1693a		Gutter bonnet - Ulster	each	\$25.00
0529	23-30	Handle bonnet lift	pair	\$30.00
1530b	24-34	Hinge & peg side screen - brass unfin	set 26	\$165.00
0321	34-39	Key boot	each	\$14.00
1692	34-39	Lid for tool box/battery box Ruby	each	\$59.00
0688	Various	Mirror - exterior various types	each	\$255.00
0688d	All	Mirror left hand side round vintage	each	\$70.00
0688c	All	Mirror right hand side round vintage	each	\$70.00
0688a	All	Mirror, exterior, oval, chrome.Left or Right.	each	\$275.00
1514		Mudguards Meteor f/glass front	pair	\$320.00
1513		Mudguards rear - Meteor	pair	\$320.00
1513b		Nose Meteor f/glass	each	\$440.00
1530		Peg side screen - long	each	\$8.00
1530a		Peg side screen - short	each	\$6.00
1501	29-31	Pillar windscreen (pair), aluminium polished	pair	\$280.00
1513s		Pillar windscreen, brass, unfinished (pair)	pair	\$270.00
1513w		Pillars Meteor windscreen - brass, semi-finished	set 3	\$200.00

Spare Part	s List 202	25	Austin	7 Club Inc.
0546	23-34	Pin hood frame pivot	pair	\$65.00
0497	34-39	Plate (bonnet stay) - "Dependability"	each	\$10.00
0665	34-39	Plate escutcheon boot lock cover (chrome)	each	\$35.00
0538		Plate for registratio number plate	each	\$23.00
1001		Plate GB	each	\$51.00
1511	23-30	Plate kick for running board	pair	\$75.00
0719	34-39	Plate patent - luggage rack	each	\$7.00
0496	27-39	Plates chassis & car	pair	\$14.00
0807a		Reflector - chrome & rubber mounted	each	\$24.00
0807		Reflectors - Rubber based	each	\$20.00
0547	26-34	Rest hood	pair	\$97.00
0198c	34-39	Rubber bonnet buffer stop (anti rattle)	each	\$6.00
1606		Step - sports body - aluminium	each	\$40.00
0422	23-30	Step foot running board aluminium	pair	\$40.00
0422a	32-39	Step foot running board aluminium	pair	\$24.00
0511c	26-30	Stud - carrier spare wheel - w large flange & rivets	each	\$10.00
0195	23-30	Stud bonnet catch	each	\$6.00
0511	option	Vent scuttle - stainless steel	pair	\$130.00
8.3		Door Fittings		
8.3 Item	Year	Door Fittings Description	Per	Price incl GST
	Year 37-39	C	Per each	
Item		Description		incl GST
Item 0492b	37-39	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2	each	incl GST \$7.00
Item 0492b 0492	37-39 28-34	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet	each each	\$7.00 \$6.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a	37-39 28-34 34-37	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet	each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431	37-39 28-34 34-37	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety	each each each pair	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431 0628	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0"	each each each pair each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0492a 0431 0628 0434	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby	each each each pair each pair	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431 0628 0434 0536	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer	each each pair each pair each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431 0628 0434 0536 0435	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28 34-39 26-31	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer Handle door grab	each each pair each pair each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00 \$52.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431 0628 0434 0536 0435 0432	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28 34-39 26-31	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer Handle door grab Handle door locking Ruby Handle door plain Ruby Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 2")	each each pair each pair each each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00 \$52.00 \$77.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0491 0628 0434 0536 0435 0432 0433 0493	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28 34-39 26-31	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer Handle door grab Handle door locking Ruby Handle door plain Ruby Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 2") Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 4")	each each pair each pair each each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00 \$77.00 \$107.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431 0628 0434 0536 0435 0432 0433 0493	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28 34-39 26-31	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer Handle door grab Handle door locking Ruby Handle door plain Ruby Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 2") Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 4") Hinge door - Chummy	each each pair each pair each each each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00 \$77.00 \$107.00 \$83.00 \$70.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0491 0628 0434 0536 0435 0432 0433 0493	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28 34-39 26-31 34-39 34-39	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer Handle door grab Handle door locking Ruby Handle door plain Ruby Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 2") Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 4") Hinge door - Chummy Lock door - Chummy tourer - 'budget'	each each pair each pair each each each each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00 \$52.00 \$77.00 \$107.00 \$83.00 \$70.00
Item 0492b 0492 0492a 0431 0628 0434 0536 0435 0432 0433 0493 0493a 0586	37-39 28-34 34-37 24-28 34-39 26-31 34-39 34-39	Description Buffer door - Ruby Mk2 Buffer door D type with eyelet Buffer door square type with eyelet Catch door inside mount safety Chain door pull - 4' 0" Cover door lock plastic - Ruby Handle door - Chummy outer Handle door grab Handle door locking Ruby Handle door plain Ruby Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 2") Hinge brass (1 1/2" x 4") Hinge door - Chummy	each each pair each pair each each each each each each	\$7.00 \$6.00 \$8.00 \$80.00 \$20.00 \$70.00 \$51.00 \$77.00 \$107.00 \$83.00 \$70.00

\$55.00

pair

Plate door striker - tourer

0580a

28-31

8.4		Interior		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0621	28 - 34	Badge sunroof - Pytchley	each	\$14.00
1695	23-32	Box battery steel under seat	each	\$65.00
0578		Disc registration	each	\$15.00
0924a	30-34	Gaiter handbrake - Box saloon	each	\$51.00
0924b	34-39	Gaiter handbrake - Ruby	each	\$51.00
1686	32-39	Gear for side windup window A7	each	\$13.20
1686a	34-39	Gear sector windup window - Ruby	each	\$18.00
0800	25-34	Hinge seat chummy - right or left hand	each	\$44.00
0430	28-39	Knob gear lever - black bakerlite - late 3 sp & 4 speed	each	\$20.00
1621	24-32	Latch tunnel cover plate	each	\$2.00
0650		Mirror - interior, various styles.	each	\$100.00
0606		Plate Rist horn	each	\$9.50
0656	23-30	Plate tunnel cover rear aacess to U/J	each	\$40.00
1686b	34-39	Spring window winder regulator	set 2	\$16.00
8.5		Dashboard, Controls & Instruments		
1608		Ball & socket threaded carby throttle connector	each	\$32.00
0168		Balls - Smiths speedo (MA,PA etc) Set of 30	set 30	\$15.00
0075	25-28	Button - oil pressure indicator	each	\$170.00
0631	25-32	Button horn brass/chrome	each	\$60.00
0198a	All	Choke puller super sports brass	each	\$83.00
0494	34-39	Clip & gasket - Ignition switch	set	\$16.00
1604	27-28	Dashboard - no holes for instruments	each	\$132.00
1605	27-28	Dashboard w holes for instruments - speedo in centre	each	\$200.00
0479	28-30	Dashboard with pockets	each	\$400.00
0075aa	23-30	Diaphragm - button oil pressure indicator	each	\$4.00
1660b	32-39	Face ammeter Joseph Lucas 0-20 Amp	each	\$8.00
1644	26-31	Face ammeter Joseph Lucas switch panel	each	\$10.00
1660	34-39	Face fuel guage Smiths, 0 to 5 gallons	each	\$8.00
1645	26-30	Face odometer numbers - round dial for part #1643	set 5	\$9.00
1660a	34-36	Face oil guage David Harcourt 0 -10 lbs	each	\$8.00
1659	38-39	Face speedo Smiths MA 0-70 mph	each	\$2.00
1646	34-38	Face speedo Smiths non needle type 2 piece, 0 to 80	set 5	\$9.00
1643	26-32	Face speedo Smiths PA 5-60 mph	each	\$10.00
0924a	30-34	Gaiter handbrake - Box saloon	each	\$51.00
0924b	34-39	Gaiter handbrake - Ruby	each	\$51.00
1010b		Gauge oil pressure, black face	each	\$192.00
1010b		Gauge oil pressure, black face	each	\$192.00
1010w		Gauge oil pressure, white face	each	\$192.00
1010w		Gauge oil pressure, white face	each	\$192.00
1011b		Gauge temperature with sensor, black face	kit	\$296.00
1011w		Gauge temperature with sensor, white face	kit	\$296.00
0631a	25-32	Insulator & contact for horn button	Set	\$8.00
0610a	34-39	Knob traffic indicator - Ruby	each	\$34.00
0545		Lamp dash - chrome body - option	each	\$95.00

Spare 1 are	s List 202	3	Austin	7 Club Inc.
1550		Lever control accelerator cross shaft	each	\$38.00
1548	23-32	Lever gas bottom control	each	\$40.00
1549	28-32	Lever ignition bottom control	each	\$40.00
1551	23-29	Lever magneto control relay for accelerator cross shaft	each	\$40.00
0630	25-32	Levers gas/ign control	pair	\$132.00
0610	32-34	Plate cover (bakelite) for gas/ignition levers	each	\$70.00
0428	24-28	Plate patent	each	\$17.00
0429	29-36	Plate patent	each	\$27.00
0429a		Plate patent - small, early	each	\$15.00
0424a	All	Rubber - accelerator pedal	each	\$8.50
0630a	23-32	Screw and pad control lever for #0630	set 4	\$10.00
1644c	25-31	Screw for terminal swithchpanel brass	each	\$1.00
1644a	26-28	Socket mag switch panel for trouble light	pair	\$7.00
0630b	23-32	Spring for control lever pads for #0630/0630a	pair	\$2.00
1644b	26-31	Switch panel bakelite lever	each	\$11.00
0548		Swivel choke - early	each	\$32.00
0548a		Swivel choke - late	each	\$30.00
1548b	23-32	Tube control bracket (steel) Outer	each	\$45.00
1548a	23-32	Tubes ignition & gas control	set 2	\$45.00
8.6		Rubber and Leather		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0335g	All	Boot HT lead Coil rubber	each	\$3.70
_	7 111		cacii	Ψ5.70
0335h	A11	Boot HT lead distributor rubber	each	\$5.00
0335h 0421	All 34-39	Boot HT lead distributor rubber Cover rubber running board	each pair	\$5.00 \$215.00
0421	34-39	Cover rubber running board	pair	\$215.00
0421 0567	34-39 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper	pair each	\$215.00 \$11.00
0421 0567 0583	34-39 34-39 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed	pair each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00
0421 0567	34-39 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper	pair each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-38	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models	pair each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube	pair each each each each pair	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617	34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB	pair each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615	34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39 34-39 All	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12"	pair each each each each pair each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a	34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39 34-39 All	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal	pair each each each each pair each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b	34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39 34-39 All All	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve	pair each each each pair each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193	34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39 34-39 All All All	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner	pair each each each pair each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b	34-39 34-39 34-38 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - radiator - with lip	pair each each each pair each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m	pair each each each pair each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0190aa	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-30	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre	pair each each each pair each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0190aa 0404	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-30	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre Rubber - screen w/strip centre split	pair each each each pair each each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00 \$22.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0190aa 0404 0190d	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-30 23-31	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre Rubber - screen w/strip centre split Rubber - scuttle, 3/4" with bead	pair each each each pair each each each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00 \$22.00 \$8.00 \$18.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0190aa 0404 0190d 0190bt	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-31 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre Rubber - screen w/strip centre split Rubber - scuttle, 3/4" with bead Rubber - w/screen T-shape 1.90 m	pair each each each pair each each each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00 \$22.00 \$18.00 \$18.00 \$22.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0190aa 0404 0190d 0190bt 0190wt	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-31 34-39 24-31	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre Rubber - screen w/strip centre split Rubber - scuttle, 3/4" with bead Rubber - w/screen T-shape 1.90 m Rubber - windscreen T-shape 92 cm.	pair each each each pair each each each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00 \$22.00 \$18.00 \$22.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0404 0190d 0190d 0190bt 0190wt 0198c	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-31 34-39 24-31 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre Rubber - screen w/strip centre split Rubber - screen tyler in the bead Rubber - w/screen T-shape 1.90 m Rubber - windscreen T-shape 92 cm. Rubber bonnet buffer stop (anti rattle)	pair each each each pair each each each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$30.00 \$22.00 \$18.00 \$22.00 \$12.00 \$12.00 \$6.00
0421 0567 0583 0523a 0523 0617 0615 0424a 0198b 0193 0190b 0190a 0190a 0190a 0190d 0190d 0190bt 0190wt 0198c 0424	34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 34-39 All All All 24-33 23-30 23-31 34-39 24-31 34-39 34-39	Cover rubber running board Grommet rubber bumper Grommet rubber gear lever 4 speed Grummet rubber - fuel filler tube Hose rubber fuel filler - rear tank models Mat rubber floor, front, LWB Mat rubber heel - 8" x 12" Rubber - accelerator pedal Rubber - bonnet catch sleeve Rubber - bonnet corner Rubber - radiator - with lip Rubber - radiator with lip - 1.42 m Rubber - radiator with lip Per Metre Rubber - screen w/strip centre split Rubber - screen w/strip centre split Rubber - w/screen T-shape 1.90 m Rubber - windscreen T-shape 92 cm. Rubber bonnet buffer stop (anti rattle) Rubber pedal small	pair each each each pair each each each each each each each each	\$215.00 \$11.00 \$37.00 \$30.00 \$23.00 \$140.00 \$36.00 \$8.50 \$7.00 \$8.00 \$22.00 \$18.00 \$22.00 \$12.00 \$6.00 \$11.00

Austin 7 Club Inc.

\$60.00

set

Spare Parts List 2025

0191/0192

34-39

Rubber/webbing bonnet rest - front & rear

Spare Parts List 2025		Austin 7 Club Inc.		
0192	34-39	Rubber/webbing bonnet rest, rear, 2 piece kit, 2.43 m.	set	\$45.00
0407	30-39	Seal rubber fixed 1/4 light & rear window	foot	\$3.50
0987	30-34	Seal windscreen rubber - Box	each	\$26.00
0988	34-39	Seal windscreen rubber - Ruby	each	\$70.00
0191	34-39	Webbing bonnet rest front 1.17 m	each	\$15.00
0190c	24-34	Webbing lacing - radiator 1.3 m	each	\$18.00
8.7		Windscreen		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0397	All	Arm wiper - extending	each	\$55.00
0398	All	Blade windscreen wiper	each	\$12.00
0604	23-31	Fastener hood to windscreen pillar	set 2	\$83.00
0398b		Peg retaining wiper blade	each	\$2.00
1501	29-31	Pillar windscreen (pair), aluminium polished	pair	\$280.00
1513s		Pillar windscreen, brass, unfinished (pair)	pair	\$270.00
1513w		Pillars Meteor windscreen - brass, semi-finished	set 3	\$200.00
0404	23-31	Rubber - screen w/strip centre split	each	\$8.00
0190bt	34-39	Rubber - w/screen T-shape 1.90 m	each	\$22.00
0190wt	24-31	Rubber - windscreen T-shape 92 cm.	each	\$12.00
0987	30-34	Seal windscreen rubber - Box	each	\$26.00
0988	34-39	Seal windscreen rubber - Ruby	each	\$70.00
9		MISCELLANEOUS		
9 9.1		MISCELLANEOUS Tools		
	Year		Per	Price incl GST
9.1	Year All	Tools	Per each	
9.1 Item		Tools Description		incl GST
9.1 Item 0318	All	Tools Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi	each	incl GST \$37.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF	All All	Tools Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF	each each	\$37.00 \$15.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW	All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW	each each	\$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321	All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot	each each each	\$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678	All All All 34-39 37-39	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug	each each each each	\$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug	each each each each each each pair	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool)	each each each each each each pair pair	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal	each each each each each each each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg	each each each each each pair pair each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$3.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive	each each each each each pair pair each each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$3.00 \$55.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s 1676	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive Spanner - rear stud, crankcase to block,	each each each each each pair pair each each pkt 10 set 8 each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$3.00 \$55.00 \$15.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s 1676 0222	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive Spanner - rear stud, crankcase to block, Spanner carburettor adjusting spanner - S/U	each each each each each pair pair each each pkt 10 set 8 each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$3.00 \$55.00 \$15.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s 1676 0222 1575a	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive Spanner - rear stud, crankcase to block, Spanner carburettor adjusting spanner - S/U Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket	each each each each each pair pair each each pkt 10 set 8 each each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$5.00 \$15.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s 1676 0222 1575a 1595	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive Spanner - rear stud, crankcase to block, Spanner carburettor adjusting spanner - S/U Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket Spanner pinion nut adjuster o/end	each each each each each pair pair each each each each each each each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$5.00 \$15.00 \$5.00 \$15.00 \$5.00 \$15.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s 1676 0222 1575a 1595 1575	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive Spanner - rear stud, crankcase to block, Spanner carburettor adjusting spanner - S/U Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket Spanner pinion nut adjuster o/end Spanner rear wheel bearing retainer nut	each each each each each pair pair each each pkt 10 set 8 each each each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$55.00 \$15.00 \$5.00 \$15.00 \$25.00 \$15.00 \$35.00
9.1 Item 0318 0802 0039 0286g-BSF 0286g-BSW 0321 1678 1677 1685 0264 1598 0944s 1676 0222 1575a 1595	All All All 34-39 37-39 23-37 All All All All	Description Brace wheel Brush spoke Die - Button 1/2" BSF x 16 tpi Greaser tool for kingpin BSF Greaser tool for kingpin BSW Key boot Lifter head for 14mm spark plug Lifter head for 18mm spark plug Puller fly wheel (3 bolts A7 tool) Puller hub removal Rivet brass bifurcated 5/32" Dia x 7/16" Lg Socket set - Whitworth 3/16" to 5/8", 1/2" drive Spanner - rear stud, crankcase to block, Spanner carburettor adjusting spanner - S/U Spanner hubcap & "C" type steering column socket Spanner pinion nut adjuster o/end	each each each each each pair pair each each each each each each each each	incl GST \$37.00 \$15.00 \$18.00 \$23.00 \$23.00 \$14.00 \$16.50 \$15.00 \$40.00 \$45.00 \$5.00 \$15.00 \$5.00 \$15.00 \$5.00 \$15.00

Spanners magneto

0322

23-28

\$13.00

set

Spare Parts List 2025		Austin	Austin 7 Club Inc.	
0320	All	Spanners tappet	pair	\$22.00
0038k		Tap - 3/8" BSF x 20 tpi Intermediate	each	\$8.00
0038g	All	Tap - 5/16" BSF x 22 tpi (plug) - head stud	each	\$7.00
0038s		Tap - 7/16" BSF x 18 tpi machine	each	\$8.00
1574	All	Tool hub restraining	each	\$30.00
1674	All	Valve lifter	each	\$30.00
9.2		Nuts and Bolts etc		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0970		Bolt - 1/4" BSF x 1"	each	\$1.00
0977		Bolt - 3/8" BSF x 1"	each	\$2.50
0975		Bolt - 5/16" BSF x 1 1/2"	each	\$2.40
0974		Bolt - 5/16" BSF x 1"	each	\$1.40
0973		Bolt - 5/16" BSF x 3/4" (all diff housings)	each	\$2.50
0971		Bolt - 9/32" BSF x 3/4"	each	\$0.50
0969		Bolt & Setscrews - 1/4" BSF x 3/4"	each	\$1.00
0976		Bolts - 5/16" BSF x 7/8" (10)	/10	\$7.00
0571	All	Nipple & nutil oil pipeline	set	\$6.00
0486b	All	Nipple grease 1/8" BSP 90 deg	each	\$3.00
0486	All	Nipple grease 1/8" BSP straight	each	\$2.00
0486a	All	Nipple grease 1/8" BSP straight 45 deg	each	\$3.00
0590a	All	Nut - Thick - Block to Crankcase etc 5/16"BSW	each	\$5.00
0590a	All	Nut - Inick - Block to Crankcase etc 5/16"BSW	each	\$5.00

\$0.50

\$1.20

\$0.20

\$5.50

\$1.00

\$1.00

\$1.50

\$2.50

\$1.00

\$4.00

\$1.40

\$6.00

\$3.50

\$4.00

\$0.50

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

each

/10

/10

/10

each

/10

each

Nut 1/4" BSF brass standard height

Nut 1/4" BSF castle

Nut 1/4" BSF nyloc

Nut 3/8" BSF castle

Nut 3/8" BSF nyloc

Nut 5/16" BSF castle

Nut 5/16" BSF nyloc

Nuts 1/4" BSF (10)

Nuts 1/4" BSW (10)

Nuts 3/8" BSF (10)

Nuts 7/16" BSF (10)

Washer flat 5/16"

Nuts 5/16"BSF Machine turned for head

Nut 5/16" BSF

Nuts 1/2" BSF

0441b

0441c

0441n

0443c

0443n

0442

0442c

0442n

0445

0441

0443

0012

0444

0012a

0441w

All

All

All

ALSO AVAILABLE ON SHORT-TERM LOAN - Various Special Tools

9.3	Products
	None of these products are available by Mail Order

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1557b		Cleaner hand - Lightning, jell	each	\$15.00
1557c		Cleaner hand - Lightning, scrubber	each	\$10.00
1557d		Cleaner hand - Red Star, natural ingredients 500gm	each	\$5.00
1556e	All	Coolant - Penrite Classic Car 1 litre	each	\$30.00
1556b	All	Grease - Anti Seize copper comp for manifold exaust nuts 50gm	each	\$18.00
1557a	All	Grease - lithium base (chassis/joints) 450g	each	\$7.00
1556j	All	Grease anti sieze copper comp for manifold exh nuts 100gm	each	\$20.00
1556f	All	Oil - engine Penrite HPR 30 (Not for low use Austin 7s) 5 Litre	each	\$70.00
1556g	All	Oil - engine Penrite Shelsley Light 20-60, 5 Litre	each	\$70.00
1556h		Oil - engine Penrite Shelsley Medium 25-70, 5 Litre	each	\$70.00
1556	All	Oil - Penrite Diff Oil, 140T, 1 litre	each	\$16.00
1556d		Oil - Steering Box Lube 450g - Vintage	each	\$20.00
1558a	All	Oil - SU carby dash pot, 150 ml	each	\$13.00
1556c		Oil - Upper Cylinder Lubricant Penrite 1 Litre	each	\$13.00
1556a		Valve Shield 250ml	each	\$12.00

10

BOOKS POSTERS CHARTS etc

Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
0557		Book - Austin 7 Companion - 750 Motor Club	each	\$66.00
1597		Book - Austin 7 Shop Manual (Woodrow)	each	\$200.00
0693		Book - Austin Seven & Ten - Brooklands Books	each	\$50.00
0692		Book - Original Austin Seven, by Rinsey Mills	each	\$70.00
1690	All	Book - Service Manual - A7 Agents, 413 Pages	each	\$70.00
1599	23-34	Book Zenith 22FZ Carby Handbook	each	\$22.00
1617	36	Chart wall lubrication - 1936	each	\$10.00
1617a		Poster - A7 motor drawing	each	\$25.00
1616a		Poster - Austin Seven 'The Better Way'	each	\$10.00

11 CLUB APPAREL & CLUB MERCHANDISE

11		CLUD AI I AREL & CLUD MERCHANDISE		
Item	Year	Description	Per	Price incl GST
1579		Badge - Austin 7 Club - radiator style - (metal)	each	\$22.00
1580		Badge - Austin 7 Club (cloth)	each	\$6.00
1587		Badge - Austin 7 - stick-on lge.	each	\$10.50
1589		Badge - Austin 7 - stick on - small	each	\$2.00
CLOTHING	3			
M3001		Beanie - woollen fleece - Club logo	each	\$12.00
M3000		Cap - peaked, brushed cotton - Club logo	each	\$15.00
M3003		Hat - bucket, navy blue w Club logo	each	\$15.00
M3002		Jumper - V-neck, L/Sleeve A7 logo	each	\$55.00
M3005		Shirt - polo navy w Club Logo - Mens size	each	\$15.00
M3004		Shirt - polo white w Club logo - mens size	each	\$15.00
M3006		Shirt - polo white w Club logo - womens size	each	\$15.00
M3007		Shirt - polo, navy with Club logo - womens sizes	each	\$15.00
HISTORIC	WINTO	ON .		
MH3010h		Apron - bib, black - Historic Winton	each	\$15.00
MH1664h		Badge - Car - winton austin h/c	each	\$5.50
MH3011		Badge - cloth, round w Historic Winton logo	each	\$5.00
MH1669hb		Badge - pin/brooch Historic Winton	each	\$8.00
MH1670c		Bag - cooler w Historic Winton logo	each	\$20.00
MH3001h		Beanie - woollen, various colours, Historic Winton logo	each	\$15.00
MH1670h		Bottle - water engraved Historic Winton	each	\$15.00
MH1681h		Cap - Navy / Black / Pink / Stone Historic Winton	each	\$15.00
MH3000h		Cap - peaked, brushed cotton, various colours, Historic Winton logo	each	\$15.00
MH3003k		Hat - bucket black Historic Winton	each	\$20.00
MH3003h		Hat - bucket, navy/red w Historic Winton logo	each	\$20.00
MH1695		Hoodie - Various colours, w Historic Winton	each	\$55.00
MH1701b		Jacket - Polar Fleece (Black)	each	\$30.00
MH3009h		Jacket - Spray w Historic Winton logo	each	\$38.00
MH1667h		Keyring - Poptop - Historic Winton engraved	each	\$5.00
MH3008		Mug - Fine China, A7 Logo + Historic Winton 30 Year	each	\$5.00
MH1669h		Mug - Historic Winton, 40th Anniversary	each	\$5.00
MH1670p		Pen - various colours w Historic Winton engraved	each	\$5.00
MH3013h		Scarf - polar fleece, Historic Winton logo	each	\$15.00
MH3012h		Shirt - long sleeve rugby, denim collar, HW logo	each	\$38.00
MH1703		Shirt - polo black emb Historic Winton	each	\$40.00
MH3006h		Shirt - polo, red, Historic Winton logo. womens sizes	each	\$40.00
MH3004h		Shirt - polo, various colours, Historic Winton logo - mens	each	\$40.00
MH1704a		Shirt - tee screen print Historic Winton 40th Anniversary	each	\$20.00
MH1704back		Shirt - Tee, HW w added print on back	each	\$30.00
MH1702		Shirt - tee, long sleeve, black Historic Winton	each	\$15.00

MH1704J	Shirt - tee, various colours, Historic Winton, Junior	each	\$20.00
MH1704L	Shirt - tee, various colours, Historic Winton, Ladies	each	\$22.00
MH1704	Shirt - tee, various colours, Historic Winton, Mens	each	\$20.00
MH1669b	Sticker - bumper - Historic Winton	each	\$2.00
MH1669a	Stubby holder - Winton	each	\$5.00
MH3010a	Umbrella - various colours w Historic Winton logo	each	\$50.00
MH1633	Vest - no sleaves full zip black, Historic Winton	each	\$55.00
MH1633a	Vest - no sleeves full zip navy, Historic Winton	each	\$52.00
MH1701	Windcheater - bonded fleece, various colours, HW	each	\$65.00
MH1700	Windcheater - polo white, Black Historic Winton	each	\$32.00

Austin 7 Club Inc.

Spare Parts List 2025

NOTES

Austin 7 Club Inc.

All spare parts in this catalogue may be purchased by members of the Club directly from the Austin 7 Club Inc. Spares Department located at the club rooms:

Unit 8-9, 19 - 23 Kylie Place, Cheltenham, Melbourne, VIC.

Opening times are as detailed in the current month's LIGHT SHAFT and are usually:

At the M.G.M. between 7.30 pm and 8.00 pm
At the H.A.S. between 7.30 pm. and 9.00 pm.
On the Saturday following the M.G.M. between 12 00Noon and 2:30 pm.
(or the following Saturday, if the former clashes with a Club Event)

Remote Club Members can also email, post or phone their Spares orders, but emails are preferred, to:

mailorderparts@austin7club.org

Janne & Robert Humphreys 27 Peters Drive, Cheltenham, VIC 3192

Telephone Janne 0427 772 261 Telephone Robert 0427 772 281